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NOTICE 

NOTICE 0s hereby glven that 29th Annual General Meet~ng of the Members of Tlrupatl Foam 
Llmlted wlll be held on Frlday 30th September 2016 at 3 00 p m at Tlrupatl House 4th Floor 
Nr topaz Restaurant, Unlverslty Road, Polytechnic Char Rasta Ambawadl Ahmedabad - 380 
015 to transact following busmess 
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1 ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To recene, conslder and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
March 31, 2016. the Balance-sheet as at that date and the reports of the Directors and 
Auditors thereon, 

1 2. To declare dwdend on Equity Shares lor the year end 31st March 2016. 

3. ~osppo in t  ~udltors and fix their remuneration :nd in this regard to consider and iftho$ght 
fit, to pass, wlth or without modlfication(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. and the Rules made there under (~ncluding any 
statutow modificatlonls) or re-enactmenl thereol lor the time beina in lorcel the retirino 
Statutory aUdltOrS MIS Mayank Shah 8 Associates ~harlered~cc0un;anh (Flrm ~e~lstrat lo;  
No 106109W). be and are hereby appoanted as Statutory Audrtor of the Company to hold 
onice from the conclusion of thls Annual General Meetlno until the conclus~on 01 Ihe next 
Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as shall be hxed by the 
Board of Directors". 



Place: Ahmedabad By order of the Board 
Date: 01.09.2016 For Tirupati Foam Ltd., 

Roshan P Sanghavl 
Managlng Dlrector 

Nr. Topaz Restaurant. University Road. 
Polvechn~c Char Rasta, Ambawadl, 
Ahmedabad - 380 015 

1. A member enti!led to anend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
anend and vote Instead of hlmsell and such proxy need not be a member of the company. 

The proxles should be deposited a l  Ihe registered office oflhe company no1 less than 48 
h w n  before Ihe commencement of the meeting. 

2. Corporate members lntendlng to send their authorized representatives are requested to 
Send a duly cenifled copy of the board resolution aulhorlrlng their represenlalives to attend 
and vote at the Annual General Meetlng. 

3. The Explanatoy Statement pursuant to Secllon 102 of the Companles Act. 2013 which 
sets out details relatlng to Speclal Buslness to be transacted at the meetlng is annexed 
hereto. . 
4 Vollng through elenronic means: 

The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to all 11s membars to enable them to 
cast their vote electron~cally, on all proposed resolullons set forth In thls Nolfce. I" terms of 
Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with the Compannes (Management and 
Adm~n~stration) Rules, 2014 and Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement (Including any slatutoy 
mpdlflcat~on or re-enactment thereof for the 1lme being in force) For thus purpose, the 
Company has availed the services of Central Deposlloy Services (India) Llmlted (CDSL) 
for e-votlng faclllty Accordingly, a member may exerclse hls vote by electronlc means and 
the Company may pass any resolution by electronlc votlng cyslem In accordance with the 
above pravlslons. 

The instructlona for shareholders voting eleclronlcally ate as under: 

i. The voting perlod beglns on 27 09 2016 al 10.00 A.M. and ends on 29.09.2016 d 05 00 
P.M. During lhls perlod shareholders' of the Company, holding shares etther in physlcal 
form cr in dematerlallzcd form, as on the cut-off dale 23 09 2016, may cast their vote 
electron~cally. The e-votlng module shall be d~sabled by CDSL for votlng thereafter. 

ii. The shareholders should log on lo  !he e-voli-g websile www evo11ng1ndia.com 



iv. Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL. 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b! For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID loilowed by 8 Digits Cl~ent ID. 
c. Members holdmg shares In Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company 

V. Next enter the Image Ve"fication as displayed and Click an Login. 

"1. If you are hald~ng shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting 01 any company, lhen your exisling password is lo be used. 

vii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below. 

For Members holding shams In  &mat Form and Physical Form 

PAN' Enter your 10 digilalpha-numenc'PAN ssued by Income Tax Depanmenl 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physicalsharehoiders) 
Members who have not updated their PAN with the CompanylDeposotory 
Parflc8palll are requested :o use the first two letters of thew name and 
the 8 dlgits of the sequence number ~n Ihe PAN Field. The Sequence 
Number 1s prlnted on - ~- 

In case the sequence number IS less than 8 digits enter the applicable - number of 0's before the number afier the first two characters of the 
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 
sequence number I then enter RAOOOOOOOI in the PAN field. 

DOE Enter me Date of Birth as recorded in your dsmat account or in the 
company records forthesaid demat account or lotlo in ddlmmlyyyyformat. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demal account or in 
Bank the company records for the said demal account or folio 
Details Please enter the DOE or Dividend Ban& Details in order lo login. If the 

details are not recorded with the depositoryor company please enter the 
member id boiio number In the Dividend Bankdetails lleld as mentioned in 
Instruction (iv). 

viii. Aner entering these details approprlalely, click on 'SUBMIT" lab. 

ix. Members holding shares in physical form wsii then directly reach the Company seleclion 
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' 
menu wherein thev are required tomandatorilventer thelr loqln password in the new password 1 
field. Kindly noleihat this password is to be also used b i t h i  dcmat holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eliglbte to vote, provided that company 
opts for e-voting lhrough CDSL platform It IS stronply recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and lake utmost care to keep your password conlidential 

4 I 



1 r. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in lhis Notice. 

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Namez on which you choose to vote. 

xii. On the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION and agalnst the same the 
option 'YESINO" for voting. Select the optlon YES or NO as desired. The optloo YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

riii. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FiLE LINK if you wish lo vlew the entire Resolution detarls. 

xi". ARer seiectlng the resolution you have decided to vote on. click on "SUBMIT". A conflrmatlon 
box will be displayed. If you wish to conhrm your vote. click on "OK, else to change your 

F vote, click on "CANCEL'and accordingly modify your vote. 

xv. Once you "CONFIRM" your vole on the resolution, you wi!l,nM be allowed lo  m d l f y  your 
vote. 

xvi. You can also take out print of Lhe votlng done by you by clicking on Cl lck here to Prinr 
option on the Voting page. 

xvii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and cllck on Forgot Password B enter the details as prompted by 
the system 

wiii. Note for Nan' individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Nan-Individual shareholders ( i e  other than Individuals, HUF. NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.evoting~nd~a.com and registbr themselves as Corporates. . A Scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evotingOcdslindia.com. 
Alter receiving Ihe login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login 
and  assw word The Corn~liance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they : 

wish lo vote on. 
The Ilst of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingOcdslindia.com and on approval 
of the accounls they would be able to cast their vote. 
A scanned copy of the Board Resolut~on and Power of Anorney (POA) which they have 
issued ~n favour of the Custodian. if any, should be uploaded !n PDF formal In the system for 
the scrutinirer to verify the same. C 

 xi^. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked &estions ( " ~ ~ 0 s " )  and e-voting manual Gailabie at www evotingindia.com, under 
heip section or wrile an emall to helpdesk.evoting@cdslind~a.com 

5. Members1 proxies should bring attendance sllp, duly filled In, for anending the meeting and 
submit the same to the entrance of venue of the AGM. 

8. Members1 proxies anending the meeting should bring thelr copy of the Annual Report for 



, reference at the meeting. 

7. Members are requested to natlfy immediately any change in address, ernail ~ d s  etc I 
To 111slr Oe~asoloy Pan c pants #n .esvc;l 01 the ele:!ran c snare acm.nts and 
TO Stale Tvansfer Ageotol tne Cornpan) n respect ofthe r Pnys.ca snare 10110s a ong * tr  I 
Bank particulars 

a. Members who have not registered lhelr e-mall addresses so far are r@quested to register ' their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report. Notices, 
C#rculars, etc. from the Company electronically 

9. The register of Members and share lransfer books of the company will remain closed from 
Saturday. Sepfember24, 2016 lo  Friday, September 30. 2016 (both days inclusive) 

10. All documents referred to in theaccompanying noticeare open for inspeclion at the regjstered 
otflce ol the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, between 11.00 amto 1.00 pm 
prior lo the date of Annual General Meeting ,, 

11. Securities and Exchanoe Board of India f"SEBI") has made It mandalow toauotePermanenl . . - ~  ~ ~ ~ 

Account ~urnber  (PAN) lor fransfedtra~smissi~nof shares in physical b r m  and hence, the 
transferee(s)/ legal heir(s) 1s required to furnosh acopy of hislher PAN to the Share Transfer 

12. Pursuant to Sectlon 72 of the Companies Act. 2013. shareholders holdlng sharesin physical 
form may flle nomlnallon in the prescribed Form SH-13 wllh the Company's Share Transfer 
Agent. In respect of shares held In electronicldemat form, the nominalion form may be filed 
with th€ respective Depository Part~cipant. 

13. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are reauested to brina their Client Id and 
DP ID lor easier ddent#flcat~on of anendance at h e  AGM The Annual itstlng Fees for the 
year 2015-16 of the l o c k  exchange on whlch shares oflhe company are hst~ng, have been 
pad 

14 Members desrous of obta!nlna any Informallon concernina the accounts and owrations of . . 
the company are requested to address their questions to-the company so as'to r e a d  at 
leasf 10 days before the date of the meeting, so that the inforrnat~on required will be made 
available at the meetlng, lo the best exlenl poss~ble 

Place: Ahmedabad By order of the Board 
Date: 01.09.2016 For Tlrupat~ Foam Ltd.,. 

Redg. Ofllce: 
Tirupati House. 4th Floor. 
Nr. Topaz Restaurant. University Road. 
Polytechnic Char Rasta. Ambawadi. 
Ahmedabad - 380 015 

Roshsn P Sanghavi 
Managing Director 



TO 
The Members. 
TlRUPATl FOAM LTD 

Your Directors have pleasure in submilling the,, Twenty-nine Annual Aepon of the Company 
together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 3161 March, 2016 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

are given hereunder: 
(Amount in Rs.) 

2015- 2016 2014- 2015 
Total income including other income 774,654,455 86,67,50.066 
Profli belore financial cost, depreciation and taxatlon 9,39,25,603 10,06,80,513 
Less: Flnanclal Cosl '4,79.55,399 5,18,20,208 
Less : Depreciation 2,28.59.400 2,87.18.196 
Less: PrOv~sion of lalalion 

Current Tax (Nel) 91.47.000 95.20.000 
Deferred Tax (13.74.125) (27,57,696) 
Earlier year income tax - 2,04,000 : Pmfit after depreciation 8 taxation 1,53,37,929 1,31,75,805 

Add Open~ng Balance in P & L Alc 6,27,61,343 5,93,49,636 
Less Addittonal deprecialim - (7,57,853) 
Available lor App~oprlation 7,80,99,272 7.11.67.588 
Proposed Dlvldend 88,14,000 66,10,500 
Distribution Tax 17,94,354 13,45,742 
Transfer to general reserve I - 10,50,000 
Surplus carried Forward 6,74,90,918 627,61345 

The Company was able to achleve Sales including other income of Rs 7746.54 Lacs aecampared 
lo Rs. 8667 50 Lacs far the Previous Year The Profit before Tax and Depreciation *as 
Rs.939.25Lacs for period under revtew as compared lo Rs. 1006.80 Lacs for the Previous Year 

The Net Profit alter making the prov\sion lor Depreciation and Taxation stood at Rs.153 37 Lacs I 
j as against Rs 131.76 Lacs for the previous year. 

Your Direnors are pleased tareporlthat m spite of decrease 10 tatai income and fierce compelillon i me company was able lo pertorm *all and there is increase in net pmllt by ns 27 62 Lacs as 
compare lo prevlaur year due to well accepted quality products and well established rnarkellng 
network oi dealers throughout the Indla. 



During the year company has incurred total Capltal Expendjture of Rs 54.07.903 /- ! 
I 3. SHARE CAPITAL I 

The paid up Equlty Share capital of the Company is Rs. 4,40,70,000/-. During the year under 
review, the company has nelther issued any shares wllh d~flerenl!alvoting rights nor granted any 
slack Oplton nor any sweat Equity Shares. I 

I :4. DIVIDEND 

The Dtrectars recommend 20 % Dlvldend on Equity Shares far the Year ending31st March 2016, 
if approved by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 30th September, 
2016. The dividend w l l  absorb Rs. 88.14 Lacs. The dividend astribution tax to be horne by the 
Company would amount to Us. '7.94 Lacs. 

TRANSFEROF UNCLAIMED DlVlDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AN0 PROTECTIONFUND i - The Company has transferred unpald dlvldend till 2081.08 towards Investor Educat,on and 
Protenion Fund (iEPF) as per the provlslons of SeCtlon 125 of the Cornpanles Act, 201 3. 

5. Flnana: 

1 - Cash and Cash equivalent as at March 31.2016 was Rs. 29.37.066. The company conlinues la 
focus on adjusungmanagement of its wah~ng capital, Recewable, purchases and other wwking 
capola1 parameters were kept under strickcheck through continuous rnonltarfng 

6. FIXED DEPOSIT 

The c'ompany has not invited, accepted or renewed any fixed depost from the public during the 
year. No amount on account of principal or lnterert a ~ : # x e d  deposit was outstanding as on the 
dateof Balance sheet. However thecompany has accebteddepos\t form Dlrectofs. Shareholders 
and relatives pursuant to Rule P(l)(c)(rii i) of the Cornpan~es (Acceptance of Oeposllr) Rules. 
2014. 

7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS,GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company has no1 piovidedany loan to any person or body carporateor given any guarantee 
or prwided security I" connect!on wtth such loan or made any nvestment in the securitle? of 
anybody corporate pursuant to section 186 o l  ihe Companies Act. 2013 during the year uAder 
review and hence the sald provision is not applicable 

8. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

Your Company has established adequate lnternal linancial control systems to ensure reliable 
flnamlal rewning and compliance with laws and regulations. All resources are put to optimal 
use and adequately protected agalnst any loss. 

- 



1 
Internal control systems commensurate wllh its size and operationsto ensure orderly and efliclent 
conduct of business while safeguard~ng the assets. quality, safety, procurements, flnance and 
accounts and reducing and detecllng error. 

The Company also has appointed an external f rm of Chartered Account?ints to supplement the -~ . 
efficient Internal Audlt. 

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Drectors are not liable to retire by rotation. 

I ' 
AS requ~red under Clause 49 of the Llslnng Agreements wlth the Stock Exchange, the detalls of 
the O!recfors seeking re appointment at ensurlng Annual General Meetlng are provlded In the 1 I corporate Governance Reporl Iormmg part of th~s Repod I 
A briel resume of the all the Directors proposed to be appo,nted 1 re-appointed, nature of  their 
expertise In speclflc functional areas, names 01 companies ln which they hold dlreclorships and 
memberships 1 chairmanships of Board Commttees, shareholding and relationships between 
directors inler-se as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listlng Agreement with the BSE Limited, 
are provided ~n the Notes to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting. 

10. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and SEBl ( Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Reqryrements] Regulalions.2015.lhe Board had adopted a formal mechanism for. 
evaluating 1!s Own performance and as well as that of 11s commitlee and lndlvldual Dlrectors, 
8ncludlnq the chairperson of the Board. The Exercise was carried out through a structured 

governance lssues etc 
I 

The evaluation of the independent Directors was carried out by Board, except the independent 
Director being evaluated and the chairperson and the non lndepenaenl Directors was carried out 

I by the Independent D!rectors. 

11. REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY 

eial.sl on process cover ng Ihe i a r . 0 ~ ~  aspects of Ine B?ara s l.nclon ng s.cn ascompos on 
JI DOdlU8 nces cxpor~cncc 8 competerc e~ p==rlcrinanre 01 I c O.I is 8 ~~l~~~~ 

TheBwrdof Dlrectars has framed a policy which lays dawn a lramework in relation to remuneration 
of directors. Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This p o k y  
also avs  down crllerla lor selecllon and aooojnlmenl of the board mcmbers The Oelalls of thls 

( 

POIICY 1s explained In the Corporate Governance Report 

( 12. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW 1 
Board Meetlngs were held dunng the 12 rnonlhs accountnng pertod ended 31-3-2016 The 

tes of such Board Meel~ng are 



13. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

in  accordance with the provisions 01 Sectton 134(5l of the Companies Act, 2013the Board hereby 
subm~t (IS responsibility Statement.- 

a in the prepaiatlon of the annual accounts, the appticableaccounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, 

b, the dlrectors had seieded Such accountim poliCies and applied them conslstentlvand 
madeludgmenb and estimatesthat arereasonable and prudent so as toglve a trueand 
hlr  vrew of the state of aftam of :he company at the endof the frnanclal year and 01 the 
profll and loss of the Company lor that perlod 

c. the dlrectors had taken proper and sufficient m e  for the maintenance af adequate 
amounting records in accordance wfth :he piovlslons of this Act for rateguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting lraud and other irregularilies, 

d the dtrectors had prepared the annual accounls on a going concern bass, and 

e. The directors had laid down ~nternal llnancial controls to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and *ere operating effectively 

f the directors had dewteed proper systems to cnsure compilance wllh the provtslons of 
all appl~cable iaws and that such systems were adrquale and aperatlng effectcvely 

14. AUDiTORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT: 

YourCompany'r Auditors, MIS Mayank Shah 8 ~ssociafes, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad 
Wil l  retire at the conclusion of the torthcaming Annual General Mcetlng and they have consented 
lo  be re-appointed tor the linanclal year 2015.16 The Carn~anv has rrcelved a leller from MIS . . 
Mav6nL Snab 8 Assoctalss rtal n.1 tPal the r 3pDonmem 3s avofto!s I maof n o ~ m  De n h n 
the m.tn spc: ' eo ur uer R d  1' 4 1 o the Comp-ln rs  Add: an" A.dtors, FI- es. 2014 ?.no a9 
provlded ~n section 141 of C0mpan.e~ Act 2013 

15. EXPLANATION ON QUALIFICATIONS. RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS MADE 
BY THE AUDITORS 

There were no qualiRcat~ons, reservatjans or adverse remarks mads by the Audilors and the 
practicing company secretary in lheir report. 

16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration 01 Managerla1 Personnel] Rules, 2014, the company had 
appointed Mis' NAHIDAKHTAR VHOAA B CO. Company Secretaries in pracllce having CP No 
13187 to conduct the Secretariat Audit of the Company for the financlat year 2015-16 and 13 
furnish his rcpan to the Board. The Secretariat Audlt lorms part ol this flepon as Annexure - D 



There 1s secretariat auditqualat~cation regarding non tomptlance of apporntment of Secretary, in 
his Secretarial Audit Report. The Company is in process of appomtment of whole time Company 
Secretary 

17. CDST AUDITORS 

, 1 The sectlon 148 read wlth Companies (Audit & Auditors) Ruies. 2014 and other applicable 
provisions, f any, of the Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable to the Company Hence, the 
Board of Directors of your company had not been appolnteo Cost Auditor for obtaining Cosl 
Compliance Report of Ihecompany lor the hnancial year 2015-16 

' 4 10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Your company is committed to the tenets of goo0 COrpOrate Gownance and has taken adequate 
steps to ensure that the requfremenls of Corporate Governance as laid down in Clause 490f the 
Listlng Agreement are complded with- Annexure E 

A separate reportol Corporate Governance and a Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
are berng published as a part al the Annual Report of the company. 

The Audtors of the company have certtfied that conditions ol  CorporateGwemance as stipulated 
under Clause 44 of the Ltsting Agreement are campled by the company and their Certificate is 

19.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

In terms of Clause 49 of the Llslirig Agreements wtth Slock Exchange, Management discussion 
and anaiys~s on the business and Operations of Ihecompany le attached hcrewilh and lor ma part 
r,l this Annual Report 

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

. In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Compnnies Act 2013 read with Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibllity Policy) Ruies. 2034 made there under, The Company has not 
developed and implemented the folion~ng Corporate Soclal Responsibllity inltlatlves as the said 
provlslons are not applicable 

21.  ANNUAL RETURN 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the prov!sions of Sectton 92 read with Rule 12 of Ihe 
Companies (Management and administrallon) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure MGT-9 and 
is attached to this Report- Annexure D 

22.  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The particulars of employees required to be lurnlshedpursuantto sh1on197(12)d thecompanles 
An.2013 read wlth sub rules 2 and 3 01 Rule 5 otthe Companies (Appointmenl and Remunerallon 
of Manageriai personnel) Rules, 2014, forms pafi of this Repon. However. there was noemployee 
in recelpt af remunetatlon under this section 



23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All related Danv transactions that were enlered into bu the Comoanv durina the ftnancial vear . . . . .. 
were on meomnaq courseof bAsn~oras dndonarms engn bar.* T'lere s no Taler ally r.gn.fcanl 
related pan) 'ranslcl ons enlereo nfc D) 'he Compan) urlh 's Pr3moters D rectors Key 
Managerla1 Personnel or ofher designated persons, whlch may have a potentla1 confllct wdh the 
merest of the Company at large 

All related party transactions are periadically placed before the audit cornmillee for Its approval. 
The ComDanv does not have contracts or arranaements wlth 11s related oanies under Secllon . . ~ ~ . ~ 

188(l) of the Compantes Acl, 2013, whch are not on arms' length bass or malerlal In nature. 
Your Directars draw attention of the shareholders to Note No31 of the financial statemenl which 
sets out related pany disdasures. Annexure C 

24. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Assoc~ate Company. 

25. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Dur~ng the year under remew, larelgn exchange earnlngr and outgoings flow were gnven In 
Annexure B l o  thes repod. 

26. VIGIL MECHANISM1 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The company has not developed a "Policy on Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism' to deal with 
instance frayd and mismanagement, if any. 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

A statement glving details of consemallon of energy, technology absorpnon, foreign exchange 
earnings and oul-go, ~n accordance with the Companies (Dlsclosure of pafllcuiars ~n tho Report 
ol ~oa;d  o l  ~lreclors) Rules, 1988 is given in ~nnexure ' A. l o  this Repon. 

26. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

Your company has adapted the "Code of Conduct on Proh~bitlon of insider trading 'and "Code of 
Conduct for Directors and Senlor Managemenl Personner lor regulating the dlsseminatlon of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and trading In security by insides. 

29. PREVENTION OF SEUAL HARASSMENTOF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE: 

The comoanv has in place the 'Pollcv on P~evenl~on 01 Sexual Harassment a l  the workDlaCe" In 
llne the requ(ements'0lThe sexual Hilassmen! of Women at Warkplace(Preventi0n. ~r ihibi t ion 
and Redressal) Act 2013. The Company had constituted Internal Complalnls committee (ICC) to 
redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment. During the year under review, no 
compla~nts were received by the Committee for Redressal. 



30. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board about the risk assessment and 
minlmlzatlon procedure and review to ensure that rlsk is mntmlled. In the Board's view, there are 
no material rlsks 

31. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 

There were no slgnlllcant and material orders passed by any Regulators or cauns or Tribunals 
during the year ended 31st March, 2016 Impacting the going concern status and company's 
operations in future 

32. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The ComDanv has received declarations from all the ~ndeoendent Directors 01 the Com~anv . . 
conforming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under section 149(8) 01 
Companies Act, 2013 and revised clause 49 of the Losting Agreevents with Stack Exchange. 

33. HUMAN RESOURCE 

The company considers its employees as its most valuable assets The company focuses an 
building an arganlzation through inductron and development of talent to meet current and future 
needs. 

34. STOCK EXCHANGES 

The Company's shafres are presently listed on ASE, VSE end BSE Limited. The company has 
paid necessary listing fees of all stack exchanges for the year 2015-2016. 

The orovisions of Sect~on 177 of the Comoanies Act. 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of IheComoanies 
( ~ e e t i n ~ s  ol the Board and its Powers) dules. 2013 applicable to the Company Hence, disclosure 
regarding composition 01 audit committee IS provlded ~n the Corporate governance repon. 

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Your Directors place on record their slncere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, 
and various Government Authmtties lor their continued suppan extended to your Companies 
actlvltles durina the vear under revlew Thev also record their aoorecialion of the devoted services " ,  
rendered by the Executives, Staff  emb be is and Workers of lhe Company Your Directors also ' 
acknowledges gratefully the shareholders lor their suppon and confidence reposed on your 
Company 

On behalf of the Board of D~rcclors 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 01.09.2016 

Roshan P.Sanghavi 
(Managing Director) 
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e 
ANNEXURE 'A' 

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANlESlDISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN 1 

I 
THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988. 

A.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

. a. Energy conservation measures: 
The Company IS making continuous effons forthemnservelion ol energy through improved 

operational methoas and better plant utilisation. I 
b. Addillonal investments and proposals, if any, being implemenied for redunion of 

cansumptlon of energy: 
We have made rnvestment In energy savlng equipmenis durlng the year. We are 
anlicipating substantial savings in energy cast in coming years. 

c. impact of measures (a) and (b) above for reductlo" of energy consumption and 
consequenl impact on the cost of production ol goods. 

Consumption of energy has been optimised to the extent possible - d. Total energy consumption per unit o l  produclion 

B TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

1 

:;: 1 :;: 1 
NIL NIL 

Electricity 
a) Purchased 

Unlls Kwh 
Total amount RS. 
Rate 1 Unat Rs. 

b) Own Generatlo" 
(I) Through Diesel Generator 

Unlts I 
Unit per Itr of Diesel Oil 
Cosl I Unit 

(11) ThrOUgn Steam TurblnD Genemtor 
Units 
Olcsel : 
Ouantiry LtB. 
Total Amount Rs. 
Average raie Rs. 

1. Research and Development (R & D): 

(a) Speclllc area In whtch R 8 D carried oul by LheCompany. 
The Company employs indigenous technology and contnuous effons are made for 
improvement in tecnnlcal process and energy savlny. The Company also is canttnucusly 
working towards development andachiev!ng nigher turnover in such a way tha.1 
thc bottlenecks In the praductlon process is taken care of. 



(b) Benefils derived as a result 01 the above R 8 D' 
By addition of the new product the company is trylng to improve presence in domestic 
as well as overseas markets The company will be also in a position to achieve higher 
production by reducing the impact of ~roduction mismatch wilh new product devaiopmcnt. 

(c) Future plan of action: 
The Company wilt continue to work towards product development and cost cutllng 
Measures to achieve higher efficrency. 

(d) Expendilure on R 8 D: 
There is no speciticlseparate expenditure Incurred for the R 8 D during the year under 
review. The eltorts lor R 8 Dare part of every productive activity of the Company. 

2. Technology Absorption, Adaption h Innovation 

(a) Elforts made: 

The Company has in houaeiechnicalexpertise and na foreign i impaned lednology Is 
used It is constant endeavour of the Company to absorb new product I process of 
manufacturingand continue to innovate new products keeping m rnmd changlng demands 
ot the customers. During the year uodet review Company focussed on developing a 
pfoduct mix which made best use 01 the available production capacity and reduced the 
impact of production bonlenecks. 

(b) Beneflts derived as a result of above ellorto: 

The Company is now conltdent of achlevlng higher produoion and would be in a parition 
to achieve higher snlc~ency impravlng overall working of the Company. 

Annexure B 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 



Annerure 'Ca 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 

[pursuant t o  Clause (h) of  Sub-section (3) o f  Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 8(2) o f  the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 - AOC-21 

(a) As per the Accounting Standard on 'Related Pany Disdosure' (AS-18) reiated parlies 
as on 31sl March 2016 are as iollows: 

L 

(b) The naturcand volumeof transactions during the period with Ihe above related parties - were as per the labie be 

Amount in  Rs. 

Pnrtlculan Key Manegerial Relative Key 

Llabllitleo 

Unsewred Loan 1.18,18,603 73.32.946 
Loan and advances 

Expenoeo 

Remunerallon 29.84.127 

4.28.00.433 
Salary 7.30.879 



Annexure-'D' 
Form No. MU-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Financial year ended 31st March, 2016 , [Pursuant to section 204(1) 01 the Companies Act, 2013 and rule N0.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Ruies, 20141 

The Members, 
I 1 TIRUPATI FOAM LTD. 

TIRUPATI HOUSE 4TH FLOOR, NR TOPAZ RESTAURANT / I UNIVERSITY ROAD POLYTECHNIC CHAR RASTA AMBAWADI. / I AHMEDABAD, Guiaral-380015. 

i have conducled tne secretarial audit of the compliance 01 applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate prac l~ces  by TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED (CIN: 
L25199GJ1986PLC009071) (heremafter called the company). Secretarm1 Audll was conducted 
~n a manner Ihal provided me a reasonable basts lor evaluating the corporaLe conductslstatutory 
compl!ances and expressing my oplnlon lhereon 

Based an my ver\t!cation of the company's books, papers, mtnutes books, tormsand returns liled ( ! and other records matntalnod by the company and also theinformation provided by theCompany, 
1 1 ilsoHicers, aaents and authorized re~resentatives durtna the conduct of recretarlal audll. I herebv 

repo- tnat n rnk op r on. tne compnrk nas a,, n) ine 8.31 pec oo Loge, np tne I nan~lal  k n r  I cnaenon M:;wn 2016 c a o q  at, n.tntne llal~lOly~rOI jteaner,_noe. a.so~nai 
the Company has proper Board-processes and cornpliance;mechan~sm 10 place 10 the extenl, In 1 the manner and subject to the repofling made hereinafLer. 

I have examined the books, papers. rninules' b o o k ,  forms and returns tiied and other records 
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31st March. 2016 accatdtng lo the 
provisions o f  

i (I) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ti) The Securities Contracts (Regulnttan) Act. 1956 ('SCRA') and Rules made 
1 

, there under. 

(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye- laws framed there under; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

underto the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct investmenl and Exlernal 
Commercial Borrowings. 

(v) The foiiowing Qegulations and Gu~deiines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of lndla Act. 1992 ('SEBI Act'):. 



a The Secur~tles and Exchange Board of lndla (Substanl~al Acqulsltlon of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulal!ons. 201 I; 

b The Seeurlties and Exchange Board ol India (Prohlbltlon of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

c The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Issue of Capltal and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations. 2009. (Not applicable lo the company during the audit period) 

, d The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Empioyee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: (Not applicable to the company 
durlng the audit perrod) 

e The Securltier and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listlng of Debt Securilies) 
9 Regulations. 2008; (Not applicable to the comparly durlng the audit period) 

f The Secuiilles and Erchangc Boardof lndla (Registrars to an Issue and Snare Transfer 
Agents) Regutelions 1993 regaidlng the Companies Act and dealing wllh client. 

g The Securities and Exchange Board of indm (Dellsl~ng of Equlty 6hares) Regulations. 
2009, and(N0t applbcable lo the company during the audit period) 

"--- 
' O*- 

h The Securilles and Exchange Board of lndla (Buybackof Securities) Regulations. 1998; 
iN0l applicable lo the company dunng the audd period) 

Note: As per Ihe Intormallon provided by Ihe company: 

1. The company have not slgn llsllng agreement with BSE and all the compliances ma& 
by the company related l o  listing agreemenl is volunlary m nature 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The institute of Company S~crelaries of lndia (Not 

(iil The company has not entered into Listing Agreements with Bombay S l o d  Exchange 
and the llstlng of the company s volunlary ~n nature. 

During the period under rev.ew tne Company has camplsed with the provisions of thepct. 
Rules. Regulations, Guldellnes. Standards etc rnentloned above subject to lollow~ny 
ObSewat80n. 

1 The company has not filed INV~5 lor unclaimed and unpaid dividend. 

I lurther report thaq 

TheBoard of Direclora of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 



Directors hon-Exer-rtue Dreclors an0 noecenaenl Dnreclars Tne cranges n the 
conpostlon of Ihr Boaro 01 D rectors lnal look pace u d  lg llre per oo "noor rcrleul r e r e  

carrlcd OLI n comp .awe w l r  tne FlOr sons 01 tna Act 

Mcsuata not ce s g rc? to a o rectors to scncd- e Ine Boaro Mee' ngs agenda and leta Is9 
notas on agendi were sent at east seren cabs n aarance anc a s)s!em ex515 lor see* nQ 
and obtaining further ~nlormation and clarilcations on the agenda items before the meetlng 
and lor mean~nglul pafliclpatlon at the meeting. 

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were taken 
unanimously. 

There are adequate systems and processes In the towny commensurate wllh the slm 
and operallons 01 Ihe company to monltor and ensure compliance wlth applicable laws. 
rules, regulations and guldel nes 

I further report that; during the audit period, there was no inslance of; 

(I) PubldR!ghtiPreferent~al issue of shares 1 debentures/sweat equty, eC 

(ii) Redemjtion i buy-back 01 securities 
(ia) Major decistons taken Dy the members in pursuance lo sectlon 180 of the Companies 

Act. 201 3 

(iv) Merger I amalgamalion I recon;lruction, elc 1 
(v) Foreign technical collaboralions. 

NOTE. As per the declaration given by lhe company: 

Neilher listing agreement nor SEBl regulattons applicable lo the company. Further, sectton 
204 Of the companies act, 2013 1s not applicable to the company. The company conduct 
secretarial audit l o  check comphance ewilency of the company 

Place Ahmedabad 
Dale 1st September. 2016 

for Nahldakhtar Vhora 6 Co. ! 
Company Secretaries 1 
Sdl- 
Nahidakhtar A. Vhora 
(Proprietor) 
M.No 35492 
CP. No.. 13187 



Form No. Mm-9 
IXTTUCT 01 ANNUAL R ~ ) . H  

A5 On the finanrial year end& on 31.03.2016 

IPvnuantto sertron 9i131 o fme  companer 4ct 1013 and rule 12111 or me 
comorm.. I M + . ~ s F ~ ~ ~  .nd rdmlnistratloni RU~ES.  20141 
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, MANANGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

1 I DISCLAIMER 
1 

Readers are cautioned that this discussion and analysis contains forward looking statements 1 thal lnvobe rlsks and uncenainlles. The comoanv undertakes no obliaations to oubi~clv uodate . . .  

1 1 or rev sec any lowara loal.?g statemenls. *neln;r a+ a res. t ol new ;lorm3tmo- ' ~ ~ ~ r r e u r ~ ~ t , .  
or otnewee Ax-a res.. ts performance or acn evements r shs ana o p p o n ~ ~  I es co-a atner I 

1 mater~ally from those expressed or ~mplied In these forward look~ng statements 

OVERVIEW 

Indlan's economy was expected to grow at amund 6% at time the union budget was presented 1 earlier in the year. However~ tappears*a tgm~ rate will be lower. The corporate sector therefore 

L 1 has to brace for another tough year lollowlng low growth In 2015-16 

Industry Structure and Development 

The financial year 2015-16 was a challenging one for most of the economies globally. Flexible 
Polyurethane Foam mdustryalso remained under pressure and there was nosignificanl growth 

The new manufacturtng plant set up at Nodda. Ultar Pradesh to laler to north India was stabilized 
and fully operation during the year 

0esoi:e faillnQ Drlces and intense comoelitlonfrom imooned as well as low cost Droducers, vour - .  
Company was able to sustain I s  perlormance due to introduclion of new products and improvement 
in product efficieacy. The brand "Sweet dream' of the company was extensively advertised through 
various modes and dealership Wtwork and loyally helped the company to achieve targets during 
the year under review. 

Opponunlties, Threats, Rlaks. Concern& Future Outlook 

There IS considerable scope for growth of foam ~ndustry because of increased usage of foam 
products in day-to-day life. However competition from imponers and unorganized sector has 
been increasing day by day. Therefore the Indian industry will have to really strive hard to suslaln 
agalnsl global competition as well ascompetltion from unorgan~zed markea.Thesleepcompelil~on 
has led lo  reduction in prices and increased expenses on promotional front. Therefore, the 

I Comcany has to reson to an aQgreSS ve marset ng campangn and rnereov letcn ng n gner t o  .me5 
n lee pruaucts pos I ore0 n loher ana moa c calegow segrnenl at one naro anc Ine ngnql 
rea la1 on lrom tne proa.cts posot onea r prem um segmenl 

I 
Segment Wlse Performance 4 

As such the Company deals only In one segment - Flexlble polyurethane foams hence there 1s 
no spec~ftc dlfferentlal ~nformataon pertannlng lo mls sectoon 

Ir 
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The company's ability lo maintain its cash llows and pmllts In this uncenain environment reflects 
hard work done by executive directors of the company and 11s leadership In domestic sales. 

The Net sales of Ihe company for the year ended 3151 March 2016 were Rs.7712.29 Lacs. The 
Profit before Deprec~atlon 8 Taxation was Rs. 459.70 Lacs farthe year under review as compared 
to Rs. 488.60 Lacs for the previous year. The Company Registered Net Prof~t alter tax and 
exceptional ilem of Rs. 153 37 Lacs forthe year ascampared to the Net Prof11 of Rs 131 7 5  Lacs 
during the prevlous year. 

f 
Internal Control Systems and Thelr Adequacy 

The Company has adequale Internal control systems commensurate with 11s sizeand aperat~ons 
l o  ensure orderly and enlclent conduct of business while safeguarding the assets, quality. safety, 
procurements. finance and accouna and reducing and detecting error. 

The Company also has appointed an external firm of Chapred  Accountants to supplement the 
ellicient lnlernal Audit. 

C 
- ".,,*? Malerlal Development in Human Resources and Industrial Relations Front 

i , The Company routinely undenakes employee development activities keeping in mnnd the 
I professional requirements of the employees as well as the growth at the Company. 

i The lnduslrial Relalions were cordial throughout the year with no lncldenpe of strike or lockouts. 

cnu~~onnrf~ ST~TEMENT 

Statements In l t i s  Management Oiscusslan 8 Analysis describing Ihe Company's objectives. 
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions m i y  be 'forward toaklng statements" wlthtn 
the meaning of applicable securilies laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially 
lromthose expressed or implied lmponant factors lhat could make a dinerence to the Company's 
operations include economic developments in the country and improvement in the state of capital 
markets, changes in the Government regulations. tax laws and other slatus and other lncldental 



Annexure E 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance 

Sound Corporate Governance is a key driver of sustamabte corporate growth and tongterm 
value Creation for the shareholders and protection of their interests It isabout promoting corparafe 
transparency, accountabilily and It is an enective tool for ensuring and maintaining integrity of 
the management Good corporate governance practices have always been an ~nlegral pan of 
your company s phlosophy and it is cornmilled to achlewng and rnainlainlng the h~ghest standard 
of comorale aovernance Corwrate Governance Dractices have to not onlv deal wllh the orowino . - - " 
s~zeof thebuslness but alsothe increase in complexnles of the organlzatlon structure that supports '1 such aggvessive growth. In l idla. Corporate Governance standards fortlsted companies are 

1 reaulated bv the Secur!t!es .% Exchanae Board of tndta (SEBI) throuah Clause 49 01 the Llstina 

I - '  

Agreement wilh the Stock Exchanges Good corporate governance is an ongoing process for 
two reasons. la protect shareholders interest and to ensure h a t  no shareholder benefltr at the 
expense of others and the Board of Dtreclors remain cornmined towards this goal. 

- i 
A detailed Compliance Repon in this regard is gwen below. 

2 Company's Policy 

The company perceives good corporate governance practices as an effective means tor anaining 
hqher corporale growth and long term shareholder valuecreation The company firmly believes 
that itssystem and actions musl be devoled for enhancingcorporate pedormanceand maximizing 
shareholder value in the long run Our company lreats the system of mrporale governance not 
as a mere structure but as a way of corporate life 

1 3. M A R D O F  DIRECTORS 
I 

j The Company's board c3mprlses of 8 Directors with a mix 01 executiveinon-execube and 
, oromoterltndeoendent directors The com~ositlon of Board comolies wlth the reauirements ol the 

colooratc go.ernance code n In more t lan 5OC, 01 i re  D reclcrs bemg non-orer .#we Dtroclors 
a*o morc lnon 33% cf tlle D rector9 oe ng noependent D.rectors I 
6 bardmeetings were held during the financial year 2015-16. The dates on which Board Meetings 
were held are as fallows: 

a. 30th May. 2015 
b. 14th August. 2015 
c. Olsl September.2015 
d. 15th November. 2015 
e. 13th February. 2016 
1. 25th march, 2016 



The names and categortes 01 the Orrectors ol the board then anendanceat Board Meetngs hei 
durvng the year and the numbers of D~rectonhlp and ComrnlIIee Chatrperson ' Memhershlp hei 
by them In other mmpanles isgtven below Other Dlrectorshlp do not ~nclude alteioaIe dtrectorshlc 
dlrectorshop al prlvate l~m~ted campantes end of the companies lncorporated outslde lndla 
Chalrmanshlp I Membership of Board Comrn!ttee tnciude only audu and shereholders1 lnvesbn 
grievance commlnee 

A. The constaution 01 the Board as on 31.03.2016 

1 NOTES: 
1 This number excludes Ihe directoroh~ps/comm!ttee memberships held in prlvate 

companies and also of the Company. I 
I 2 AS  reOJ.r+a oy Ine Companies Act 2013 a m  C a s e  49 01 . sling Ag,eoment ?ole of 

Ihr 0.rectals *om 0.rectorsn p n ncre than 10 pdo c v,npan.es aoo 2C ~n tolat no 01 I 



c3mpal es memoersn r n l  Doard Comm ttces (JLd I ,ernuoerdt on nveslors gr evance 
c3mrnlnees) In er:ess al  I 0  an0 m a  rmansn o at oaaro :amm llees as aaresa8d n 
excess of 5. 

None d the Non-executive Diredom has any pecuniary rolat~onsh\p Nolr-executive Directors 
have no transaction with the company. The details of siting fees, comm~ssion and 
remuneration pald to each director appear later under the d~sclosure relating to 
Remuneration lo Directors. 

3. Notes on Dlrector Kek lng  Appointmenu RrAppointment 

There were no dareclors seeklng their appointrnenll re-appointment as directars/managing 
direnor So no resolutions were out to vote. 

Resolutions seeking their appointment 1 re-appointment as dtredorslmanaglng d~rector have 
also been incorporated In the Notice for the approval of the shareholders The brief 
resume and other information required to be disclosed under this Section is provided in 
the Notes to Notlce of the Annual General Meetang 

4. Code of Conduct 

Tne Company nas llrm. ale0 and mo.emenled a COOP of Cmo-cl for BoardMemaers 
and Sen or Management of the Company Req~osfte annual allormar ons o l  c m p  ance 
with the respective codes have been made by the D~rectors and Senior Management of 
the Company. A declaration slgned by the Managtng Dlrector to thls e n w l  is attached 
hereunde: 

DECLARATION 1 
1 

As provided under Clause 49(I)(D) of the Listing Agreement of the stock 
exchange, All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have 
anirmed compliance with the code ot conduct of the company for the year 
ended March 31.2016. 

For Tlrupatl Foam Llmlted 

Roshan Sanghavl 
Managing Dlrector 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 01.09.2016 

Remuneration to Dlrectors 

Name oi Dtrector Sitting Fees Salary B Perks Total Rs. 

Mr. Roshan P. Sanghavi ... 9,94,709 9.94.709 

Mr. Deepak T. Mehta ... 9,94,709 9.94.709 

Mr Satish A. Mehta ... 9.94.709 9.94.709 



r Inforrnatlon Placed before the Board of D i rec ton  
All major decisions regarding resource mobilization, capital expenditure, etc. are considered by 
the Board, in addllion to day-to-day matters. whlch are statutorily requtred to be placed before 
the Board of Directors for its approval Following ~nformation is regularly put up before the Board 
for its consideration and approval: 

Review of operational results . Quarterly financial results 
Minutes of the meeting of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee as well as 
Shareholder'silnvestors' Grievance Committee of the Board. . Compliance wlth various slatutory requirements 

I The Board is informed of all material, financial and commercial declsion from tlme to time 

i 5. Audlt Commlnee 

I The Audit Committee was constituted in Board Meeting. The committee comprises of 3 
independent director. The audit commiltee is heeded by Mr Venubhal 8. Purohi1,an 
independent Director as the Chairman of the Committee and Mr. Manharlal A. Mehta, Mr. 
Mukesh 0.  Kothari, as Members. 

--.c 

All the current members of the Committee have relevant experience in financial matter. 

Composition of Audit Committee 

Mr Venibha B Purohit I Chairman 

MI Manharlal A. Mehta Member 

Mr. Mukesh B. Kotharl Member 

The above composition meets all the requirements of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement and 
Section I 7 7  of the Companies Acl, 2013 The danager (Operation) acts as the Secretary of 
the Aud~t Committee. 

The terms of reference o l  Audit Committee are wlde enough coverlng the matters specified 
for Audit Committee under the Llsting Agreemenl. The Audllors of the Company and Senior 
personnel are invited to attend the meetings of the Audll Committee, 

I Meeting and the attendance durlng the year: 

There were 4 meet~nas of the Audlt Commltlee held durlna the ~ e r l o d  2015-$6. The " .  
attendance of each members of the Committee is given below. 

Name of the Dlrcctor Category NO. Of Meeting attend 1 
Held I Attend 1 

I Mr. Venibhai 0. Purohit I Chairman 8 Independent Diremor 1 4 1 4 1 

I Mr Manharlal A Mehta Vice- Chaman 8 Independent Director 1 4 1 4 

Mr. Mukesh B. Kothari Director & Independent Direclor 4 4 



The Audit Committee was held on 01.092076 to consider and recommend la the Board the 
Audited Financial Results for the perdnd ended 31st March 2016. 

Terms of Reference 
It includes: 

il The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
auditors of the company: 

ii) Revlew and manitor the auditofs independent and performance. and effectiveness of 
audit process. 

iil) Examination al financial statement and the auditors' report thereon: 
iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transacl!ons of the company with related 

part~es: 
V) Valuation 01 undertakings or assets ol thecompany, wherever 11 is necessary; 
VI) Evaiuat~on of tnternai financial controls and risk management systems, 
vii) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through publr  oflers and related maners 
viil) To investigate into any matter in relatlon above item, and shall have power to obtain 

professional advtce lrom external sources 

8. Investors' Grlevance Committee 

The Shareholders Grtevance Committee as a sub-conminee of the Board has been constituted 
by the Board 01 Directors lo locus on sew~cinQ of shareholder requtrernents The committee 
COmprlSeS ot Mr. Ven~bha 8 .  Purohil as the Charman of the Committee and Mr. Manharlal A 
Mehta and Mr. Mukesh B Kothari as Members 

There were 4 meetings of the Grtevance Commtttee heid during the period 2015-16. The 
anendance of each member of the Committee is given below. 

--- 
&msof the Director Cateaorv . No. Of Meellnq altsnd 

Mr. Venlbhai 6. Purohit Chairman 8 Indegendenl Director 4 - 

Mr. Mukesh B Kothari D!rectot K tndcpendent D\rector 

Mr. Deepak T Mehta, Executive Director prov~des secretarial supporf to the Cornminee and 1s 
alsothe designated Compliance OHicer for such maners. 

The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in eleclronic form on the stock 
exchanges and hence the handling of physical transfer of shares IS minimal. 

There were no pending transfers ol eqlrlty shares as at 3151 March 2016 

Complaints PeMing as Complalnh Received Cornpiainte Resolved Cwnpiaints Pendmg as 

Mr. Deepak T Mehta, Executive Dlrector prov~des secretar~ai suppofl lo the Comminee and is 
also the designated Compliance Ollicer lor such matters 

The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily traded ~n electronic form on the stock 

33 



exchanges and hence the handllng 01 phys~cal transfer ot shares is mintmai. 

Thee were no pending transfers 01 equlty shares as at 31st March 2016. 

7. ' Nomlnation and Remuneration Commitlee 

AS per provisions ofthe companies Act. 2013. Board of Dlrecfors olme Company has, reconstituted 
8 renamed T h e  Remuneration Committee" to "Nomination and Remunetatron Committee" with 
revised terms of reference. 

I The Remuneration committee comprisesof Mr Venibhai B Purohit Joshi as the Chairman of the 
- Committee and Mr. Manharlal A. Mehta and Mr. Mukesh B Kothari as Members. 

The Remuneration committee as a sub-committee of the Board was constituted by the Board of 
Directors la determine and recommend to Board, the company's policies on remuneration 

1 packages for executive and "on-execulve directors 

During the year, the remuneration commiltee met once i% whjch ail the three members were 
present. 

Briet Terms of reference of Nomination 8 Remuneration Committee: 

The brief terms of reference of nominaton 8 remuneration cornminee are as under: 

I. Formulation of the criteria lor determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence ol a director and recommend to the Board policy, relating to the 
remuneratlan of the director, key managenai personnel and other senlor employees, 

2. Formulalion of cfltefla lor evatuatlon of perlorlnance of Independent Directors andthe 
Board: 

3. Devising a pollcy on board diversity; 
I 

4. ldenlityng persons who are qualilied lo becomedirectoro and who may bearnoinled In 
senlor management in accordance wlth the criteria laid down and recommend to the 
board ther appoinlment and removal; 

5. TO recommend i review remuneration of the Managing Director and whole tlme director 
1 Executive Direclor(s) based on their psriotmance and defined assessment criteria; 

6. To carry out any olher function as is mandated by Ihe board tiom rime to time and/ or 
enforced by any statutory notifcation, amendment or modification. as may be applicable. 

The remuneration of executive Director's 1s declded on the recommendation of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Cornmiltee and approved by the Board of Directors and ShareholdBs. Any 
change in remuneration is also effected ~n the same manner and1 or in the tine ~ 8 t h  theappilcable 
statutory approvals. 

The remuneration package of ihe Executive Director comprises of salary, perquisites and 
allowances, contribution to provident lund and s~jperannuation fund, and commission if any. 

The details of remuneration paid to Execut~ve Direclors are summarized under' 



Designation Remuneration 

Rorhan Poonamchand Sanghavi Managlng Director 
Deepakkumar Takhatmai 

Executive D~rector 
( Whoie ((me Director) 9.94.709 

Satlshkumar Amrutial 
Executive Director 
( Whoie time Director) 9.94.709 

Non - executive directors are not pald any settlng fee far attending any Board meetings or any 
meeting of the commitlee thereof. There is no other pecuniary reiationshlp or transectlon of the 
non- executive directors' vis-a vis the company. 

CFO Cerlil lcation 

The CFO have issued certif~cate pursuant to the provisions of ~ i & s e  49 of the listing agreement 
certllylng that the finaoclai statement do not contain any materially untrue statement and these 
statement represent a true and ta~rview of the company's affairs. The said certilicate isannexed 
and forms part of the Annual Report. 

Subsidlsry Companies 

The company does not have any subsldiary. 

Risk Managemenl 

The company manages dsks as an integral part of its decision making process and hasastructured 
lramewark for risk assessment and m~n~mizatian procedures. 

investors' Grievances 
1 

At each meeting of the investors' Grievances Committee, ail maners pertaining to investors 
including their grievances and redressal are reported. 

General Body Meetings 

The last three Annual General Meetings of the company were held as under: 

NO. 01 Special 
Reaoiution pnsaed 

Nr. Topaz Restaurant, Ambawadl 
Ahmedabad-380 015. 

Nr Topaz Restaurant. Ambawadi 2 
Ahmedabad-380 015 

Resolutions at above Annual General Meetings were passed by show 01 hands and by Poll. 
None of resoiut~ons placed before the previous AGM required a postal ballot under section 110 
ofthe Companies Act, 2013. 



nI.do.un* 

a, were no materla~~y s~gnificant relaled party transaction i e. transactions of 'he 
company of material nature with its the dlreclors ot the management the'r 

Subsidiaries Or elc, that may have potentlai conf~nct with the Interests 01 the 
at large.  he related party transactons are duly dlscosed in the Notes On 

A C C O U ~ ~ S  to the Balance Sheel 
, b. There were no non-camp~iances by the company and no penalties strctures 

were imposed on the by Stock Exchanges or SEE1 or any statutory authority. 
on any matter related to capital markets, during the last Year 

C. N~ treatment dlnerent from the Accounting Standards. prescribed by the Institute Of 
chenered ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t a ~ t ~  of lndia. has been tollowed ~n the preparation of Financial 
Btaemenu ercept no" complmnce ot AS-15 regarding provision of g rs lu i l~  

a.   he company has complied with the mandatory requirements 01 Clause 49 ofthe Listing 1 .  Agreement 
e. The company at present has adopted the "on-mandatory requlrernents In regard to 

Mnslitution 01 Remuneration Committee. 

Management Discussion 8 Analysis 
Management Discussion 8 Analyss Report forms pa* 01 the Annual Reporl and include 

alscussions on various rnatlers specltied under Clause 49 (iV)(F) of the Ltsting Agreement. 

Means of Communication 
The Company's website www tirupatifoam.com provides information about me Company. 
The n n u a l  Report of the Company is also available on the webslte in downloadable 
format. 
Quanerly Half-yearly and Annual Financial Results are regularly submitted to the Stock 
Exchhges, published in prominent English and Gularat! daily news.papers and are 
displayed on the Company's Webeite. 

The quarterly Snareholdlng Pattern and Quarl?.rly Corporate Governance Repon are 
also dlspiayed on the Company's Website. 
Olfic~al news releases on signilacant developments about the Company are also displayed 
on the Company's website. . All dlsciosures lo BSE and NSE are frled eleclronically through Corporate Fliing and 
Dissemination System (CFDS). lnveslors can view these lnformatlon by vistting the 
webstte www.corpf~i~ng.c~ in. All per~adical cornpilance filings like Shareholding Pattern, 
Corporate Governance Repon, Flnanc,al Results. etc are also tiled electronically on 
NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS) and on BSE Lating Centre 

Secretarial Audit 

Pursuant to PrOvislOns of Section 204 01 the Companies k t ,  2013 and the Compan~es 
(Appoinlment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) RUI~S, 2014. the company had 
appointed M k  NAHIDAKHTAR VHORA 8 GO. Company Secrelar~es ,n practl~e having CP 
NO. 13387 tO conduct the Secretarial Aud~l 01 the Company tor tne financial year 2015.16 
and tOfurnlsh has repon tothe Board. The secretarial Audit Repon confirms that thecompany 
has compiled wfth all the provlslonsol Comoanes Act, 2013, Depositories AC~,  7996, iisting 



Agreements with stock exchange, and all the regulation and guidelines of the Securities I ' 
and Exchange Bo8rd of lndla ISEB) as applicable lo  the Company. 

I Mandatory Requirement 

I   he Company 1s fully compllanl with the applicable mandatory requirements of Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement 

I 
Adoptlon of Non-mandatory requlrsmeM 

NO specific tenure has been specified for the Indepmdent Directors. However. none 
of the Independent Directors has a tenure exceeding in aggregate. a perlod of 9 years 
on the Board 01 the Company; 
Ail the independent Directors on the Board have requlslte qualifications and 
experience and they contribute effectively to the Company in the capacity as 
Independent Directors. , . The Financial Statements of the Company are free f rck  any quaiification by the 
Auditors. 

I 

I Reconciliation of Share Capital Audlt 

Pursuant to Clause 47lC) of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, aertificate on i half yearly basis has been ffled with the Stock Exchanges for due compliance of share 

1 tranaferformal~l~es by the company obtain from qualified company secretary 

1 A qualified placlicing chanered accountant carried out quanerly secretarial audit to 
reconcile the total admitted caoital with National Securities Deoositarv Limlled (NSDLI . . . . 

1 an0 Centra Depos lory Sewaces m tea (CDSL, an0 Ine Iota a5s.c~ an0 sleo cap tal 
The a.0 1s conf rmeo !nc lola ss.eo pa 0-JP captla.:~ n aqreemcl. n in tne aqqregale 

I 
.. . 

01 total number of shares m Dhvslcal form and tho total number of dematerlallzed shares 
held with NSDL and CDSL. 

Means of Communication wlth shareholders: 

(i) Quarterly Results : Quarterly and hall yearly results were taken on record 
by the Board of Directors and submitted to the Stock 
Exchanges in terms of the requliements of clause 41 of 
the Listing Agreement The results were also publilhe 
in two newspapers, Western Times (Both edition Gujara% 
8 English) 

(ii) Website : wvrw.tirupatifoarn.com 
(iii) Compliance Officer : Mr. Deepak T Mehta 

Add: Tlrupali House, 4th Floor, Nr. Topaz Restaurant. 
Universrty Road, Polytechnic Char Rasta, 
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad - 380 015 
E-mall: tirufoamBt~rupatifoam.com 
Tel. No: 079 - 26304652 



Means of Communication 

During the year, querlerly, half-yearly and annual financial resultsof the Company were submined 
b the stock exchanges lmmedately after the conclusion of the Board Meetings and were also 
published within 48 hours in Western Times (Both edition Gularati 8 English). 

Shareholders' lofarmalion 

Registered Otlice: Tirupati House. 4th Floor, Nr. Topaz Reslauraot, 
Universnty Road, Polytechnic Char Rasta, 
Ambawadl. Ahmedabad - 380 015 
Phone: 079-26304652 - 55 

Unit I: Plot No 4. Block No. 65. Khatrej, h l o l ,  Gandhinagar, Gujarat. 
Unit 11: Plot NO. 4. Echotech I, Extension Greater Nodla Ind Area 

Dist: Gaularnbuddh Nagar, Unar Pradesh 

Date, time, venue of Annual General Meeting 

The 29th Annual General Meet~ng ol the members of the Company is scheduled to be held on 
Friday, the 30th September2016 i t  3.00 p m. at Tirupati House. 41h~loor. Nr. Topaz Restaurant. 
University Road, Polytechnic Char Rasta, Ambawadt. Ahmedabad. - 380 015. All the members 
are ~nvitedm atlend the meeting. 

The MembersiProxies who intend to anend the meeting are requested to brlng the Anendance 
Slip sent herewith duly filed in lo the meeting, r 

Financial calendar 

Financial year for 2015-2016 
Results were announced on 

- Quarler endlno June 2015 Auoust 2014 
- Quaner endan; Seclember 2015 Novemoer 2014 
. O~arler en0 ng Decemoer 2015 Fi0.-ary 2014 
- Quarter ending March 2016 May 2016 
- Annual General Meeting 2015-16 September 2016 

Book Closure Dates: Saturday. 24th September, 2016 to Friday. 30th September 2016 (both 
days inclusive) 
Annual General Meeting: Frlday, 30th September 2016 

Delalls ol Shares 
Types of Shares : Equity Shares 
No. Of paid up shares : 44.07.000 
Market lot of shares : 1 share 



Stock Code : Name of Stock Exchange Code No 
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange 61 062 
Vadodara Stock Exchange NIL 
Bombay Stock Exchange 590035 
(Indonext) 

LIstlng : The Comoanv's shares are listed and traded on the Stock . . 
Exchanges at Anmedabad ann Vadodara The Company nas 
pao Lstnng tear for nnln Bornnay Stocr Excnanqe Innonext. 
VadodaraStock exchanqe and Ahmedabad Stock Exchanqe 
lor Financial Year2015-16 

Stock Data 

The Snares are not traded on Ahmedabad and Vadodara Stock Exthanges during the year hence 
monthly share price data are not given 

The Shares are occaswnally tradedon Bombay Stock Exchange (Indonext) platform. The Share 
prices are as under: 

Month 
Aprll2015 
May 2015 
June2015 . 
July 2015 

August 2015 
September 2015 

Oclober 2015 
, November 2015 

December 2015 
January 2016 
February 2016 

March 2016 

NO. 01 Shales 
NO trade 
No trade 
NO trade 

1313 
No liade 
NO trade 

138 
5 
30 

51 279 
143 
390 

Highest Lowest 
NO trade NO trade 
NO lrade No lrade 
No trade No trade 

39 36.60 
NO trade No trade 
Notrade I Notrade 

34 80 33.70 
31.70 31.70 
30.20 30.20 
39.25 28.75 
37 20 35.35 
33.60 35.60 

Shares held In  physical and dematerlalized form 

The Company's shares are compulsor~ly traded in dematerlalized mode. As on 31sl March. 2 0 1 6 ~  
94.12% share were held in dematerialized form and balance5.88 % shares were held in physlcal 
form. Those shareholders whose shares are held In physlcaltorm are requested to dematerial~ze 
the same at the earliest in their own interest. The demat security code (ISIN) for the equily 
shares is iNE7115G01015 (For both NSDL 8 CDSL) 



No. at Shares Held No. of Share X of Share No. of Shares % of Share 
Holder Holders Holding 

1 - 500 782 78.59 150.826 9 47 I 
501 - 1000 

1001 - 2001 
2001 - 3000 
3001 - 4000 

'' 4001 - 5000 
5001 - 10000 
10001 -20000 

PC001 and Above 
Total 995 100 44 07.000 

Outstanding GDRSIADRSWarrantsIAny other Convertible Instruments 

Category 

Promoter B Prompler Gmup 
Bodles Corporate 
lndiv~duals 
NRIs 
Total M07.000 

Ouhtandlng GDRSiADRS~WarrantslAny other Convenible Instruments 

NII 

Nomination Facility 
I 

it is in the Interest of the Shareholderstoappoinl nominee for their investments in !he Company. 
Those members, who are holdlng sharer In physicai mode and have not appolnted nominee or 
Want lo Change the nominalton, are requested ta send us nomination form duly fiiied in end 
slgned by all the joint holders. 

Appolnlment of Registrar K Transfer Agent 

In terms of SEBl circular D&CC!FiSSC!CIR-15I2002 dated December 27, 2002, the Company 
has appatnted Mh.  Sharepro Services (India) Pr,vete Llmlled of Ahmedabad (deta~ls as mention6d 
below) as our Share Transfer Agent (RBT Agent) lor physical as well as dematerialized shares. 

Chsngea In  Shareholdera Detalls 

In care you are tloldlng your shares in demalerial!.?ed lorm (e g in electronic mode), 
cornmunicatlon regarding change in address, bank aceounl delaiis, change In nomination. 
demater~aiizalion of your share centficates or other inquiries should De addressed to your DP 
where you have opened your Demat Account. qltottng your client ID number. in case at phystcal 
holding of shares, any cammunicallon lor change of any detatls should be address lo our R8T 
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agent of the company Mls SharepmServlces (India) Prlvale Llm~led .as per address mentioned 
below 

Investors Communicat~on 

Share TransfersiDemater~allzatlon or other querles relatlng to Shares of the Company should be 
addressed to 

( 
M i s  LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit: Tirupati Foam Ltd., 
303, 3rd Floor, Shoppers Plaza 

/ 5. Navrangpura, Opposite Municipal Market. 
Behind Shoppers Plaza 11. Off C G Ahmedabad - 380009 
e-mail : dematvematBlinktime.com 



CFO CERTIFICATION 

To. 
The Members of 
TIRUPATI FOAM LIMITED 

1. I h a ~ e  reviewed the ftnancial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 
3 1 ~ 1  March, 201 6 and to the besl a l  my knowledge and belief, 

a) These statements do not contaln any materially untrue statement or omll any materlal 
facl or contain statements that miaht be misleadinq: 

b) These statements together prese;t a lrue and ialrvlew ofthe Company's affairs andare 
in compliance with existlng Accounting Standards, applcable laws and regulations. 

2. TO the best o l  my knowledge and belief, no transaclions entered into by the Company 
durlng the year ended 31sl March, 2016 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the i 
Company's code of conduct. 

-.*- _ 3. 1 accept responsibility for eslablishlng and ma~ntaining anternal controls lor t~nancial 
reporting and I have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

I Campany pertaining to flnanclal reporting Del~cnencies I" the design or operatlan of 
such internal controls, it any. of which I am aware, have been disclosed to the audilors 
and the Audil Committee and steps have been taken lo rectify these deficiencies 

4. 1 have informed to the Audilors and the Audit Committee: 

a) There has no1 been any significant change in internal control ovsr nnaffilal reporling 
durlng the year under relerenca; 

b) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies duringthe year requiring 
disclosure ~n the notes lo the flnanclal slatements: and 

c) I am not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement 
lherein of the management or any employee hav~ng a significant role in the Company's 
internal Conlrol syslem over hnancial report~ng. 

1 
5 1 fulther declare lhat all Board Membersand Senior Management Personnel haveaffirmed 

compliance with code of conduct and ethics for the year covered by this report 

Place: Ahmedabad Gopalslnh Ratansinh Zala 
Date: 01 .o9.2016 Chief Financial Officer 



AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO. 
The Members of 
TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 

We have examlned the compllance of conditions of corporate governance by Tlrupat~ Foam Lrmlled 
(the Company) for the year ended 31st March 2016 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the llstlng 
agreement of the Company wlth Stock exchanges 

The compliance of conditions 01 corporate governance is the responsibility of the management 
Our examination was ilmlled lo procedures and implementat~on thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring compllance of the conditions of corporate governance. It IS neither an audit nor an 
expression 01 opinion on the Ilnancial statements of the Company. 

In our opinlan and to the best 01 our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
wecert~fy that the Company has complied with the conditions 01 cdrporate governance as st~pulated 
In the above-mentioned lhstong agreements 

We state that no lnvestor grievances were pendlng for a period exceeding one month against the 
Company as per records malntalned by the Shareholdersllnvestors Grievance Committee. 

We further stale that such compllance IS neither an assurance as to future v!ablilty 01 IheCompany 
nor the efhc~ency or etfecliveness wlth which the management has conducted the affalrs of the 
Company 

For Mayank Shah h Assocldea 
Chartered Accountants 

,(FIRM REGN NO 106109W) 

Place: Ahmedabad (MS. Shah) 
Date: 01.09.2016 Partner 

Mem No 44093 
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MAVANK SHAH 8 ASSOCIATES 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

706, MAHAKANT 
OPP V S HOSPITAL. 
ELLISBRIDGE. 
AHMEDABAD -380006 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REWRT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 

Repon on the Financial Statemenla 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED ("the 
Company"), whlch comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3tst  March, 2016, Ihe Statement 01 Pmfit 
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summaryof the slgnlficant 
accounting poilcles and other explanatory Information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stat:rnents 

The Company's Board 01 Directors is responsible lor the maners stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act. 2013 ('the Acl") wllh respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and lair view of the financial posilion, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards speclf~ed under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the 
Cornpanies(Acc0unts) Rules, 2014 Thls respons~b~i~ly also includes maintenance 01 adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for saleguardlng the assets of 
Ihe Companyand for preventing and deleciing frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
aDDlicatlon of  aoora~riate accounlino oolicles. makino ludaments and estimates that are - ,  - .  - 
rbasonableand prudent; and design, ~rnplementat~on and maintenance of adequate nlernal 
financiai conlrols. Ihal were ooerallna enecllvelv lor ensurlno the accuracv and comoietene% 01 the . . ~ . -~ . ~ ~ ~ . ~  ~ 

am0 .ntng records relevan' lo the preparar on and preseolalm of nr I nanc a stafemenrs Inat y .e 
3 l a c  ano fa * L.* allc arc 'ree lrom ma.? a rr sslatemenl *nether due to ',add 2r error 

Auditor's Responslbillty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit 

We have taken into account the prov~sions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and 
maners whlch are required to be included in the audll report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Roles made there under 

We conauclea our a ~ o  t fn accoraancc *.In Ine Standams 07 A..lt ng spec I f e l  dder  SQcifon 
143'101 01 Ine Act lnose Sianoaros r e q ~  re that n? comply A In elnlcal requfremens an> p.an 
ano pertorm ine a.0 I to ocla n rcasmnbe ass~mnce aoo .( nr rlllc, tne ionanca stalcnents 1 
are iree from rnaterlai rnlsstatement I 
An audli invokes performing procedures to obtaln audit evldence about the amaonts and the 
dirclastlres I" the t~nancial slatements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgment. 
lnciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of thefinanc~al staternenl, whether 
due to fraud or error in maklng those riskassessments, the auditor considers internal financcal 
control relevant to the Company's preparalon of the financial statements that give a true and fall 
view in order to design audtt procedures that are approprlale ~n the circumstances. An audlt also I 



ncluoes evat.anng tne appropr ateness of tne accoLnlanq pole es -sea an0 tne reasonan press 
ot the accoAnllng estlmales maoe by the Comeany's D0rec:ors as Kell as eval-at n~ the ofera 
presenlatoon ot the l m n c  a1 Statements 

We believe that the audit evldence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audlt opinion on the financial statements. 

Oplnlon 

In our opinion and to the best 01 our information and accordlog to the explanations given la  us, 
the aforesaid financial statements oive the information reoulred bv the Act In the manner so 
requlrco an0 g ve a true an0 la r v eK n contorm 1, r In t l e  a r c 3 ~ n l  nq pr nc p es qenera I, 
accepleo on no a of tne 5tale ot alta .s of tne Company asat 31 st Marcn 2016 and !IS pro1 I an0 
11s casn 110~s lor tne year enoeo on tnat oate 

Report on  Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
e 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repon) Order. 2016 (?he Order), issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section(l1) of sectlon 143 of the 
Companies Act. 2013, we give In the Annexure-'A' astatemenr on the matters speclfled 
in paragraph 3 and 4 01 the Order. 

2. AS required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repon that. 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
beft o l  our knowledge and belie1 were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as ~t appears lrom our exarrynatton of those books 

(c) The Balance Shoet, the Statement of Prof11 and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by lhis Repon are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our oplnioo, the aloresaid financial statements comply with the Account~ng 
Standards specified under Section 133 ot the Act, read with Rule 7 of the' 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

(e) On the bas6 of the written represenlatlons received from the directorsas on 31st 
March. 2016 taken on record by the Board 01 O~rectors, none of the directors i# 
disqualified as on 31sl March. 2016 from beinq appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) 01 the Act. 

i f l  With resDect to the adeauacv 01 the internal financial conmls over financial 
reporting of the comapny andlhe operating effect~veness of suhant ro ls ,  refer 
to our sepetate repon in 'Annexure 6' 



(9) With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in 
accordance wlth Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Aud~tors) Rules. 2014. in 
OUT Opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The Company has pending lltlgations as al31st March. 2016 which would not lmpacl 
its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 27 to the Financial 
Statements. 

ii. The company dld not have any pending long term contracts including derivative 
contracts for wh~ch there were any material toresseabie losses 

, - 
iii. There were no amounts which were requlred to be transferred to the investor and 

Protectin Fund by the Company during the year ended 31sl March, 2016 

I 
b. ;. 

For MayankShah 8 Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registrallon No: 106109W 

Place: Ahmedabad id . I 
Date : 30.05.2016 Membership No. 44093 

L. , ,I 



Annexurn 'A' l o  the Independent Auditors' Report 

(Referred to In Paragraph 1 under the headlng of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requ~rements" section of our report of even date) 

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of lts fixed assets; 

(bl The fixed assets were ~hvs~cal lv verlfied dunnq the year by the Manaqemenl in . .  . 
accordance with a regular programme 01 verification which, in our opinion, prov~des 
for physical verlllcat~on of all the fixed assets at reasonable ~ntervals having regard to 
the sire ol the company, nature and value of its assetsAccord~ng to the miormation 
and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) In our opinlon and according to lnformation and explanations given lo us and on 
the basis of an examination of the recordsot the Company. the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the Company '. I 

I (!I) Tne nven:ury except gooas. ntranst nar been physca s d-r.1 en ny IheManauement I 
at rearonaoe (nlena $Our ngthe year nobropnon tne' 'eqUen~ of s-cn .rr I cat on 
IS reasonable For soo3S.ln-t*ans!t at year e l a .  .ec$a-1 e .  aence; na$e oren 1 

I oblalned The dlscrepancles notlced on ver~llcallon between the physocal stocks and 
the book records were not maletla1 and have been deall wlth In books of account 

(iil) In our oDinion and according to lnformation B er~lanation given to us. the comDanY /1 
has not granted any loans, securid or unsecured to companies. firms. Limited Liability 
Padhership or other paflies covered I" the registermaintamed under sectlo" 189 o l  
the Companies Act, 2013Accordingly the provisions ofclause Ilii) of paragraph 3 of 
the order are not applicable to thecompany I 

1 (iv) According to information and explanatlans gi:en to us. the Company has not granted (I 
I any loans or investments made or provided any guarantees or securitylo the pariies 

covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013. 

I (v) Accordlng tothe information and explanattons g~ven to us, the Company has accepted 
deposit from its members within the meaning of the provisions ol Sections 73 to 76 or 
any other relevant provision of the Act and the rules framed there under, where 
applicable, have been complied with. 

1 

(vi) In our opinion and according to the lnformation and explanations given to 9 the 
requirement for maintenance 01 cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records 
and Audit) Rules 2014 specified by the Central Government of lndta under Section 

1 
148 of the Companies Act, 201 3 are not applicable to the Company for me year under 
Audil. 

(Vii) (a) According la the informalmon and explanat8ons glven to us and the records of 
the Company examined by us, in our oplnion. the Company is regular in depositing 



the undisputed statutoy dues KlciudinQ Provident Fund. Employees' State Insurance, 
Income Tax. Sales Tax. Servtce Tax. Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added 

V. Tax, Cess, and any other material statutory dues. as applicable. wilh the approorlate / 
authorities. 

According to the ~nformat~on and explanations given to us, no undisputed amoimts 
payable In respectof Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales 
Tax, Service Tax, Duly of Customs. Duly 01 Excise, Value Added Tax. Cess and any 
Other material statuton/ dues were in arrears as a1 3 1 ~ 1  March, 2016 far a perlod of 
more lhan six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) Accordmg lo thelnbrmation andexplanailons given to us, thereare no dues of Incame 
Tax, Service Tar. Custom Duty, Excise duty. Sales tax. Value Added Tax and 
Cesswhich have not been deposited wlth the appropriate authorities on accounl of 
any dispute. 

(viii) In our apinlon and according to the information and erplanallans given to us, the 
Company has not delaulled In the repaymehl of loans or barrowingsto banks The 
Company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial insttutions or 
government and has not Issued any debentures 

(ir) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public onel or furlher public 
oner (~ncluding debt instruments) and term loanslaken by the Company have been 
applied for the purposes for whlch theywere obtained 

(x) According to the lnformat~on and explanations gwen to us no matertal lraud by the 
Company or an thecompany by ~h officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the course of ouraudrt 

(xi) In ouropnion and accardlng to the informatien andexplanations given to us, managerial 
remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisrte approvals 
mandated by the pmvlsions ol the Sectlon 197 read wlth Schedule V ta the Act. 

(rii) In our opinionand according io the lnlormation and expianations given to us, the 
Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly,lhe provisions of Clauses (xo) of 
paragraph 3 01 the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and accordrng to the informat!on and explanations given to us the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 ol fie Act, where applrcabk. for 
all transacttons wllh the relaled oanies and the details of related Danv transacttons . . 
have beendisclosed m thetinancialstatementsasrequired by the appllcableaccounting 
9tandards. 

(xi") Accordina lo tneinformaZon and exolanationsdven to us and basedon our examination 
01 the records of the Company, thecompany has no1 made any preferenllai allotment 
or prlvate placement of shares or fully or partly conventble debentures ddrlno the 
year. 
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Accordmgiy, theprovlsions of Ciause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not appllcaole 
to the Company 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is not required 
to b e  registered under Section 45- iA 01 the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934Accordingly, Clause (xw) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the 

. .  - For MayankShah 8 Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRm Registration No: 106109W 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 30.05.2016 Membershtp No 44093 



ANNEXURE '6' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 1 
(Referred to in Paragraph 2(1) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" section ot our repon of even date) 

'Report on the internai Financial Controls Over Finannal Reponing under Clause (i) of Sub- 
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over fnnancaat repontng a l  TlRUPATl FOAM 
LIMITED Cthe Company') as of March 31. 2016 in coniunction with our audil of the financial 
Statements of the Company far the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management IS responsible for establiphing and maintaining internal Ilnancial 
~onlrots based on thelntemai control over financial reporting crllerla eshblished by thecompany 
considering the essential components ol internal control stated in the Gu~dance Note on Audlt of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponlng issued by the institute 01 Chartered 
Accountants of India (the '!CAI'). These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate ~ntemai financial controls that were operating effectively tot ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of t s  business. includtngadherence to Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the preventton and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely prcpsralian al reliable tinanclai inlormation. 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibii~ty IS to express an opinion on the kmpany's internal f~nancial controls over 
f~nanclal reporting based on our aud~t. We conducted our audit In accordance wilh the Guidance 
Noteon Audlt ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponlng (the"Guldance Note") and 
the Standards on Auditang issued by iCAl and prescriQed under Section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. to the extent applicable toan audit of internal financial controls Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply wllh the ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance eboot whelher adequate internal tinanclai controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivel, in all 
material respects 

Our audlt mvohres perlorming procedures l o  obtain aud~t evidence about the adequacfot the 
internal financial controls system over financial reponlng and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit 01 inlernai financial controls over finamlal rewrtinn included obtainlna an undentandina OT 
nlarnd tonsnc a contro sorer I nanc a repcn ng. assess ng tne nsk tnat a rnaler a ueaknesser<sts 
and r e ~ t  ng ano wan nl nrj ma aor gn ano operrto8ly ell: veness 01 ntcrnd COntlOl OaSBO Onlne I 
assessed rlsk The ~rocedures selected deoend on the auditos' iudqment, lnctudlng the assessrnenl 
of the risks ol materlal misstatement ofthe~nanc~alslaiemenls. whether due to fraud orenor. I 
We belleve thal the audit evldence we have obta~ned IS sufllc~ent and appropriate to prov~de a 
bas#$ tor O U T  audrt oplnlon on the Company's rnternal llnanclal controls syslem over flnanclal 
reponlng I 



Meaning of lnbrnal  Flnanclal Controls Over Flnanclal Reporting 

A com~anv's lnternal lmancial control over financlal reoortlna is a orocess des~aned to orovide . , - ,  
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilihlof financ~ai reponing and the preparallon of financlal 
Statements for external purposes ~n accordance with generally accepted accounting prinaples. A . . .  . . 
company's lnternal financial conlrolaverfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that: 

(a) pertain to the maintenance of recofds that, in reasonable deta~l. accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and d~spositions of the assets of the company; 

(b) provide reasonable assurance lhat transacllons are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financlal statements in accordance wllh generally accepled accounting 
prlnc p es ana lnat rerc 01s ana expena lures of tne company are De ng maae on y n 
accaraance w In a-tnor >a1 o w  ol management an. dlreclors of lne company and 

fc) Drovlde reasonable assurance reoardina Drevention or timelv detection of unauthorized " u .  

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a malerial 
effect on the financial statements 

Inherent Llmltatlons 01 lnternal Financial Controls Over Flnanclal Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations ol internal financial controls over financial reporling, including 
the possiblllty of$ollusion or improper management override ol controls, materla misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and no1 be detected. Also. proiections of any evaluation of the . . 
internal financlal conlrois over financial reporling to future periods are subject to the rtsk lhat the 
internal financial controls over flnanclal reponing may beqome inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pol~cies or procedures may deterlorate. 

Opinion 

In our op#n!on. lo  tne oest of our lnforrnatlon a1d according lo  the ex2 anal ons g "en lo us me 
Company has. on a I maler a respecls, an adeqcale nternal I nanclal conrro s syslem arer f nanc a1 
repon ng ana sucn lnlrrna I nanc a conlro 5 Oer I naoc a repon ng were operaltng cllrcl.ve y 
as at Marcn 31. 2016 oased on Ine nlerna conlro oger t'nanca' rcpon np cr ler a es.30 sned 
by the Company cons aer nq t n ~  essenl a componenls 01 lnte~na con'ro staled on rne ti. aarce I 
Note on Audit of Internal ~ l i a n c l a l  Conlrols over Financial Reporttng lreued by Ihe lCAl : ! 1 

For MayankShah 8 Assoc~stes 
Cnanered Acco.nlents 

F r p  Reg slral on No 106109W 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT31ST MARCH, 2016 Amount Rs., 

PARTICUURS NOTES AS at AS at 
31 March2M6 1 March2015 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholder's funds : 
Share Capital 2 44,392,500 44,392.5KJ 
Rpsenrss B Surplus 3 . 142.895.040 138.165465 

187,287,540 182,557,965 
Non-current llabllltiea 
Long term Bormwings 4 135,127.805 184,221,515 
Deferred Tax L\abl$t>es (Net) 5 2,214.500 35.86.625 
Other Long Term L~abil~lies 6 1,407,000 1.74.942 . 

138,149,305 189,555,082_, 
Current liabillt~es 
Short-term Borrowln~r 7 162 164,213 187,335,834 
Trade Payables 

Due to Micro and Samll Enterplrses 8, 

Due lo Other 68,199,071 93.427 116 
Other Current Loabilities 8 29,940,674 29,186,766 
Shon-term Provislms 10 10,663,803 12521.436 

270,967,751 322,471,152 
TOTAL 597;004,606- 

ASSETS 
Non-current Assets : 
Fixed Assets 11 

Tangible Assets 230,714,349 248,298,146 
Intangible Assets 132.300 

Non-current lniestrnen1s 12 2,500 2.5W 
Long-term Loans and Advanees 13 - 2 733.768 1 400 172 

2?3:582,937 249:700:818 
Current Assets I 
Invcnlor8es 14 75,857,881 126,134,930 
Trade Rerrwabies 15 267,711,860 297,510,666 
Cash and Bank Balances 16 2,937,066 2.454.968 
Short-letm Loans and Advances 17 16,914,862 18,782,817 

363,421,669 444,883,381 
TOTAL -597,066.6W 694,594,199 . 

Slgniflcant Accounting Polines 1 
Note3 are an integral pan of the finawial statements 

As per our respon ol even date allached 
For Mayank Shah 6 Ansoeiaes For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No, 106109W (Roshan P. Sanghavi) (Doe~s* 7. Mmta) 

Managing Direc'or E x e ~ t i v e  Omrector 

(M.S. Shah) DIN 01006989 DIN 00155096 

Panner (%lsh A Mshta) (Gopalsinn R. Zeta) 
Membership NO 44093 Executl~e Director Chlel Flnnnnal Onicer 

Place : Ahmedabad 
DIN 01007020 

Detc : 30.05.2016 Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 30.05.2016 
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TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31STMARCH. 2016 *. 

Amount (in Rs.) 
PARTICULARS Year Year 

2015-16 2014-15 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Nel Prolil l (lass) before Tax and Exlra ordinary items 

Adjustment far 
Deprecialion and Amort~sat~on expense 
Finance Casl 
InteresUReot received 
Unreallsed Farelgn Exchange Losu' (Grain) 
Bad Debts Wrinen ofl 

Operating pratil before Working Captlal Changes 
Adjustment tar 

(Increase) i Decrease in Trade Receivables 
(Increase) i Decrease ~n Inventories 

G 

(Increase) 1 Decrease ~n Other Rece8vables 

I Increase I (Decrease) I" Trade Payables and other payable (24,746,062) 1 (109,56535) ( 
Cash generated from Operations 

Direct Taxes Paid (Net al  Relund) 
Nel Cash from Operating Actlvnles (A) 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase ol F w d  Assets 
Intere~UDi$dendlRent receved 

I 
3,424,946 3,774,881, 

Nel Cash used in Investing Activltles (B) (1,982,955) (10,838,0971 
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase i (Decrease) ~n Long Term Borrowings , (49,093,7101 (21,646,290) 
Increase I (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (25,171,621) (21,434,175) 
Finance Cast (47,955,399) (51,820,208) 
D.. acna Paoa (Incud ng Tax) 
Net Cash r ~ e i v e d  used In Finsnclng Actlvltles (Cl 
NET NCREASEI(DECREASE) IN CASH 8 CASH EOUIVALENTS 
Cash &Cash Equivalents at Ihe beginning of Ihe year 1,039,986 1 8,866,121 / Cash Cash Eo~~va len t~  at the end of the "ear 1.042.034 1 1.039.986 

I I I I 
As per our resport of even date attached 
For Mavank Shah 8 Associates For and on behalf of the Board 
chaneied Accountants 
Firm Regislrstlon No. 106109W ~ao~~~~gpi,~,"C~,":"rl) (DI*pkT'Yehta' ~xesullve Direcl~r ' 

(M.S. Shah) DIN. 01006989 DIN 00156096 

Partner (Satlsh A. Mehla) (Gopalainh R. a l e )  

Member~hlp NO. 44093 Executive Director ch~el financial Officer 

Place : Ahmedabsd 
DIN : 01007020 

Dale : 30.05.2016 Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 50.05.2016 



I TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES m FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2016 

( COMPANY BACKGROUND 

I Tirupali FoamLtmiled (the 'Company') is a public limited Companyincorporated under the 
,Companies Act 1956. Thecompany is engaged in the business of manufacturingof / Polyurethane Foam and lhar  articIes(Like mattress, cushions Pillow, sofa N bed, etc.) 

I 1 Slgnificant Accounttng Policies : 

( 1.1 Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements 

a) Bamis of  Accounting 

The fnancial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis under 
historical cost convention and in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
In India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 
133 of the Companies Act. 2013. and the relevant prdvmons of the CompaniesAct 2013 

I 
('the 2013 Acr).  as appiicable. The accounting policles adopted in the presentaton oflhe 
financial statements are consistent with thoselollawed In the previous year 

1; 
I b) Y r  of Estimates 4 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets 
andliabilities (including contingent liabililles) on the date ol  the financial statements and 
the reperled amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting per~od The 
management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the flnanclal statements 
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could diner due to these estimates and the 
dlllerences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised In the perrods in 
Whlchtne results are knownlmater~atlse. 

c) Current / Non Current Clasaiflcation 

All assets and lhabilities have been classifled as current or non-currentas per the Company's 
1 normal operating cycle and other cr~teria set out In the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act. 

2013.Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assels for 
processlngand their reallratlon in cash andcash equvalents, the Company has ascertained 
its operating cycle as12 months for the purpose 01 currentlnon-current classillcation of 
assets and liabilities 

1.2 Tanglble and intangible Assets 

a) Tanglble FixedAssets 

Tangible Fixed Assets are staled at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and 
rebates. 1855 accumulated depreclation and impairment loss, if any The cost of Tangible 
Assets comprises its purchase pnce, borrowing cost and any cost dlreclly allr~bulable to 
bringing the asset to 11s worklng condition lor 11s lntended use. Expensesdlrectly attributable 
l o  new manufacturing facility during its construction period are capltallzed. 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTU m FWANCIAL STATEMEHTS FOR ME YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2016 

SLoSeQ~enl exneno,Il.res re nlca lo i n  lorn of Tang o e  FfreU Asjel are aooeo lo ts oook 
Val~e On y I lney ncreaselne i.r.re oeneflts lrom Ineex sl l g  asrel osyono~ls prev 0-r.y 
assesseo stanoa~o ct pedormanr~ I 
Losses arislng from the rellremenl of, and gams or iossesarslng from d~sposal of tangible 
assets which are car.ied atcost are recognised in the Statement of Prol~t and Loss. I 
Depreclatlon on tangible fixed assets of the company is provided usingwritten 
DownValueMethod on pro-rata basis at rates and in manner specified in Schedule Ii 01 the 
Companies Act, 2013. I 
b) intangible Assets . 

The intangible assets are recorded a1 the cons%eration pald for the acquisition of such 
assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amonlzatlon and accumulated impairment 
loss, if any 

Intangible assets are nmonized on o strsighl-line basis over thelr technically assessed 
c uselul lives as mentioned below 1 

Intangible Assets / Estimated Useful Llves (Years) 

Sotlware I 
c)  Impalrment of Assets 

The clrn, no amo.nts ot assels are re, enep al rach Balance Sheet Oate 11 ltlere 5 an) 
.ndlcalton o' .mpE rment oaseo on tnlerna esterna tactcrs An assel s mpa rco nnen the 
carrylng amounl of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount An lmpelrmenl loss 1s 
charged lo the statement 01 Proflt and Loss ~n the year In whlch an asset 15 (dentifled as 
~mpaired. An impairment loss recognised in prior accounting psriods is reversed if therc 
has been change In Ihe estimate of the recoverable amount 

1 .a Investments 

Investmenls are ciassilied into current and non-current investments. Investments that are 
readlly realizable and intended to be held lor not morelhan a year from the date otac.qqulsitlon 
are classified as current investments. All other dnvestments are classified as non-current 1 
investments. 

Current investmeds are carried at the lower of cost or fair value. The comparison of cost 
and fair value is done separately in respecl of each category d Investments. I 
Non-current lnvestments are stated at cast A provision tor diminution in the value 01 long- 
term inveslments IS made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of 
the management. 1 
On disposal of an investment, the difference Between its carrying amount and net disposal 
pmceeds is recognised in lhe Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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TIRUPATI FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES m FINANCIAL STATE ME^ FORTHE YEAR ENDED  MARCH^;^^^ 

1 1 1.4 Inventories 

(a) Raw materials, work-in-progress, Anished goods, packing materials, stores, spares, 
componenls. consumables and 30ck-ln-trade are carrled at tnelawer of co r l  and net 
realisabie value after provlding for obsolescence, it any The comparsonof cost and net 

I 
reailsable value is made on an ttem-byltembasis. 

' j (b) In determin~ng the cost of raw materials, packngmaterials. stock-in-trade. stores, spares. 
components and consumables, First-ln-First-Out (FIF0)methods used. Cost of lnvenloly 
compriszs all costs ol purchase, duties, taxes (otherthan those subsequently recoverable 

I !  from tax author~t\es) and all other costs ~ncdrred In brlnglng the Inventory to thelf present 
location and connilion. 

(c )  In the case of manufactured nventorles and work-ln-progress. Cost includesdirecl 
material. labour cost and a proporllon o l  manufactur,ng overheads. Excise dutyis included 
In the value of Finished Products. 

1.1 ( d )  Materials in translt are valued at cost-lo-dale 

1 ' 
1.5 Transaction. in  Foreqn Currency: 

I a) Initial iecognillon: 

Transactions In foreion currencies entered into Dvte ComDanv are accounted at the 
erchange races 3re.all ng on tne aale ol 'ne lransact!oy E~changr  n tlrrences ar s ny on 
foregn ercnange Iransacllons SP llen j . r ~ l y  tne year are recognlzeo n Ine s alerrent 01 
proto and loss. 

I I b) Measurement of loreign currency items at the Balance Sheet date: 

Foreign currency monetary {terns of the Company are restated at the closlng exchange 
rates. Nan-monetary (terns are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 
transactton. Exchange dllferences arising out of these lranslat~ons are recognized in the 
Statement of Prolit and Loss. 

c) Forward exchange contracts: 

The Com~anv enters into forward exchanoe contracts to hedae aaainst its foreion currenc* - - 
exposures re'iattng to the underlying transactions and firm commitments.  he ~ o r n p n i  
does not enter into any derivative instruments for lrading or speculallve purposes. 

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts amorl~zed 
and recognized as an expenselincome over the life of the contract. Exchange differences 
on such contracts are recognized In the Statement of Prollt and Loss n the perlod In which 
the exchange rates change Any Profit or Loss aris~ng on cancellation or renewal of such 
forward exchange contract IS also recognized as Income or expense for the period. 



1.6 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue lrom sale of goods IS recognised on transfer ol all signif~canl rlsks and rewardsof 
ownership to the buyer The amount recognlsed as sale IS exclusive of sales tax'VAT and 
is net of relurns 8 d~scounts. Sales are stated grass of exclse duty as well as ncl  of excise 

duly. exclse duty being the amount inciuded In the amount of gross turnover. The exclse 
duty related to the dlfterence between the closing stock and opening stock 15 recognlsed 
separately as part of changes ~n ~nventories of flnished goads. 

Interest Income i s  recognised o n  the time proportion basis. 

Rent Income is recognised on  the accrual basis. 

1.7 Trsde Receivables 

Trade recetvabtes are stated after writtng off debts considered as bad Adequate provision 
is made for debts considered doubtful. 

1.8 Employee Benefits 

a) Short Term Employees Beneflt 

Empbyee beneflls payable wholly wlthin lwelve months of receiving employee servlces 
are classified as shofl-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages 
bonus, shorl term compensated absences, ex-gratia. etc. The und~scounled amount ot 
shon~term employee benefits 10 be paid ~n exckange tor employee services 15 recognlsed 
as an expense as the related service IS rendered by employees. 

b) Post Employment Beneftt 

Deflned Contribution Plans: 

A defined contribution plan IS  a post-employment beneflt plan under which an entity pays 
specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any turiher amounts. 
The Company makes specfled monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to 
Governmenl adminislered provident fund scheme and Employees' State lnslyance 
Corporalion (ESIC) whlch are adef~ned contribution plan. The Company's contr~blnion is 
recognlsed as an expense in the Stalement of Profit and Loss during the period in which 
the employee renders the related servlce. 

Deflned Benefit Plsns: 

Gratuities to employees are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when 
paid to employees. 
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Termination Benefits: 

Terminallon Benefits are charged to the Statemeniof Prof11 and Loss ~n the year of accrual 

Compensated Absences: 

Accumulated leave, whlch is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months. IS treated 
as short-term employee benelll. The Company measures the expected cost of such 
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result o l  the unused entitlement 
that has accumulated at the reponing date 

1.9 Borrowing Cost 

B3rron ng costs attr n.ntanle to tne acq.!slllon, consrr.cl on or prooLct on of 
qt.a 1)lngassets are aflflcfl to 'ne cost of tnose assets upto tne flnte w e n  Ine assets arr 
rean, lor tnev ntennen .se A olnrr ro ' ror ng cos's are rhpenseo - tne peron tne, 

1.10 Provisions and Contingencies 

A provision is recognised if. as a result of a pastevent, the Company has a present obl~gation 
thal can be estimated reliably and it IS  roba able lhat an outflow of economlc benef~ts will be 
req. refl w sell v tne onllgat on Pr . sons are rccog- sea at tne rest est natc of tne 
eapenfl t.re rrq. rec to settc Ine p escnt onllgat on at ln r  oaance s n w l  aaie Tnc 
p r o  sons are mras.rec on an .no sco-ntm nas s 

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible dut not probable obllgatlon ora present 
obligat~on thal may but probably will not, requfre an outflow of resources. or a present 
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliabiy. Contingent liabilities do not warrant 
prov~sions. but are disclosed unless the possibility o l  outliow of resources IS remote. 
Contingent assets are netther recognised nor disclosed ~n the financial statemenls. 
However. conungent assets are assessed continually and it 11 3s virtually certain that an 
inflow of economic benefits wlli arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the 
period in whlch the change occurs 

1.11 Taxes on lncome 

lncome lax expenses comprise current and deferred laxes. Current lax is determlned tn 
income for Lhe year chargeable to taxln accordance with the applicable tax rates and the 
provisions o l  the lncome Tax Act. 1961 and other applicable tax laws andanrr considering 
credit for Minnmum Alternate Tax (MAT) ava~lable underthe said Act. MAT pald In accordance 
with the taxlaws which gives luture economlc benefits in the lorm of adjustments to future 
tax Ilablllty, isconsidered as an asset if therels convincing evidence that the future economic 
benefit associated with 11 wlll flow to the Company resulting ~n payment olnormal lncome 
tax. 



Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences; being the difference between taxable 
incomeand accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversing in 
one or more subsequent per~ods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and thelax 
laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax l iab~l~l~es are 
recogntsed for all tlmlng differences. Deterred tax assets are recognised for tlmlng 
differences of Items other than unabsorbed deprecallon and carry lorward lasses only 
tolhe extent lhal there is a reasonable certainty that there will be sufficienl future taxable 

' income wlll be available aga~nst whlch these can be reallsed. However if there are 
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and Items relating to capital lasses. 
deleired tax assels are recognised only if there is virtualcenalnty supponed by convlncng 
evidence that there will be sufficientfuture taxable m a m e  available la  realize the assels 
Deferred tax assets and l ~ a b ~ l ~ t ~ e s  are offset if such items relate to laxesan income levled 
by the Same governtn9 tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such 
set off. Deferred tax assetsare reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability. 

1.12 Earntngs Per Share 

Basic earnlngs per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
allributable to equity shareholders after dedubiing preference dividends and attributable 
taxes by the weighled average number 01 equity shares outstanding during theyear 

For the purpose ot calculallng diluted earning per share, the net proflt or loss for the period 
anributabte toequity shareholders and the we~ghledaveragenumberolsharesoutstanding 
during the peitod are adjusted lor the effects of all dliutive potential equity shares, ~f any 

1.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 

Tnc Co'pan, cons aers alln qn y I q. a f nanc a' n5tr-ments wnch are reao y come0 o e  
,;lo "nonn dmo.nt of casn lnal are s.o,ect lo an Ins qn#llcant risk of cnanqe In .a .e an0 
ha, ng or q na mat., I es of lnret  manlns or less from tne dale 01 purcnase to oe cash 
equivalents. 

1 

1.14 Cash Flow Statement 1 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax isadjusted lor 
the effects of transactlans of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future 
operating cash recelpts or payments and item of Income or expenses associated with 
inveetlng or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and fnancing 
acllvlties of the Company are segregated. 

1.15 Proposed Dividend 1 
Dividend recommended by the Board 01 Directors isprovidedfor in the accou6s. pending 1 
approval at the AnnualGeneral Meel~ng. 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MPRCH 31.2016 1 

Amount (in Rs.l 1 

Auhorlzed Share Caoital: 
46,00.000 (P.Y. 46,00.000) Equity Shares of Rs 101-each 1 46,000,000 46,000,000 

TOTAL RS. 46,000,000 46,000,000 
I S  h a r e  C a t :  71 

P ARnCUURS 

44,07.000 ( P  Y. 44.07.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each 1 44,070,000 1 44,070,000 1 
Add:- Forfeited Shares (Amaunt Onqlnalv  aid uv in resbect - . .  . 
of 64.500 Shares) 

2.1 Reconciliation of the Number of Shares :- 

PARTICULARS 

Issued during the period 

2 Share C a l t a l  1 1 

As at 
3191 March2016 

I 23 RlghtslPrelerences and Restrictions anached to Equity Shares 
The company has only one class of Equliy shares havtng a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each I 

As at 
3151 March2015 

share holder ol equity shares is enlllled to one vote per share. Thedlvidend proposed by the Board 
lof Directors is subiect to the awroval of shareholders, the ensuina annual General Meetina, 
except in case of ~nterim divldend. In the event 01 liquidation, the equliy shareholders are eligible to 
receivethe remaining assets ol me company, aner dlslribution of all preferential amounts. in propolton 

01 their shareholdiny. 
2.3 Detsilsolshares held by shareholdem holding more than 5% 01 the aggregateshares i n  - 1 

Dhirajben Babulal Kothari 1 1 501% 220,900 ( 5.01% I . t k I  d idend k. 2 (Rupees Two only) per equity share of R s  I 0  has been rmommendec by 
the Board of Directors at its meeting held an 30th May. 2016. subject to Ihe approval Ihe the 
shareholders at the ensuing General Meeting If approved the total dividend appraprlation for the 
year ended 31st March. 2016 amounted la Rs 106.08 lacs lncludiny mtmrale divldend lax of Rs. 
17.94 lacs (Previous year Rs. 79.56 lacs mcluding corporate dividend tar at Rs 13 46 lacs.) 

the Company: 
Name of Shareholder 

Equity Shares 

31 March 2016 31 March 201 5 -- 
NOS. %holding 

in the class 

1 I 1 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
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Amount (In Ro.) 
PARTICULARS 

3 ~ e s - e s  & surplus I 

i~~~y:owings E r e  I 1 7 1  

Capital Reserve 
At the commencement and at the end of the year 682,000 682.000 
Securities Premium Account 
At me commencement and at the end of the year 25,610,000 25,610.000 
General Reserve 
At the commencemen1 of year 49,112,122 48,062,122 

Term Loans 
From Banks 

Add: Transferred From Profit and Loss Accounl 
At the End of the year 

Surplus In the Statement o f  Profit B Lass '' 
A1 the commencement of the year 
Add. Surplus during the year 
Less : Adjuslment for Depreclatron (Refer Note No.3 1) 

Less : Approprlatlons : 
Proposed Final Dividend on Equify Shares 
Tax Dividend 
Transfer to General Reserve 

At the &d of Ihe year 
TOTAL RS. 

V !  Loan 
Fmm DlreLtors 
From Shareholders 

'Amount dsclosed under olher current liabilities (Refer Note 9) 

4 9 , 1 1 2 , 1 2 2  

62 761,343 
15.337.929 

- 
78,099.272 

8,814,000 
1.794.354 

- 
10,608,354 
67,490,918 

142,895,040 

1,050,000 
49,112,122 -- 
59,349,636 
13.175.805 
(7.57.855) 

71,767,586 

6,610.500 
1,345,742 
1.050,OOO 
9,006,242 

62,761,313 

138,165,465 
3.1 In the previous year, the Company had adopted esfimated useful lble of fixed assets as 

slipulatated by Schedule iI to the Companies Act 2013 Accordingly, depreciation of Rs. 7.58 
lacs nel of deferred tax of Rs. 3 64 iacs on accal~nt ol assets whosc useful life had already 
exhausted on April 01.2014 has been adjusted aQanSl Profit 8 Loss Acco~nt 
- 

PARTICULARS AS a r T  
31.1 March.2016 31st March,ZD15 A 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2016 

- - - -  

4.1 Nature Of Securlly end terms of Iepayment for Long Term secured borrowings 
4.1.1 TermLaan from banks balanceoutstand~ng amountng to Rr 37457Lacs (P.Y. Rs 499 43 Lacs) 

is secured by way of Equitable Mortgage of Land t? Building of Factory & Ofllce rltuated at 
industrial plot No 4 in Ecoleeh-1 extension,Dist.Gautambuddh nagar.Greater noida. Repayable 
in 84 Monthly lnstallments commencing from Apri1,2012. Last lnstailment due ~n March.2019. 
Rateot lnterest 12.75 %pa. as at year end [Last Year 14.60% pa.) 

4.7.2 Term Loan from banks balanceoutstanding amounting to Rs.319.71 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 426 29 Lacs) 
isagainst hypolhecalionolplantamachinariesoithecompany installed atunlt-I1,Noida Repayable 
in 84 Monthly ~nrlallmenls commencing from Apri1.2012 Last installment due in March.2019. 
Rate of interest 12.75 % p a  as at year end (Last Year 14 80% p a  1 

4.1.3 Term Loan tram banks balance outstand~ng amounting to Rs 98.21 Lacs (PY Rs. 121 79 Lacs) 
is secured by way of Equitable Mortgage of Land B Buildin? ol  Faciory b Offce situated at 

~ ~ 

industrial plot No 4 ~n Ecotech-1 extension.Dst Gautambuddh nagar.Greater nolda and 
hypothecation 01 plant B machlnarles of the company nstalled at unit-ll.No~da. Repayable n 84 
Monthly lnstallments mmmenclng from June.2013. Last lnstailment due in May. 2020 Rate of 
Anterest 12 75 b p.a. asat yearend.(LastYear 1460% pa.) 

4.1.4 TermLoan from banks balanceoutstandlngamounting to Rs. 18.06 Lacs (PY Rs NIL) isagalnrt 

hypothecation ofspec~ticplan a machlnerlesot thecompany tnstalledat unit-I. Khatraj. Repayable 
in 60 Monthly installments commencing lrom August. 2016 Larl !ostallement due in July 2021 
Rate of lntqest 1275% pa, asat year end (Last Year Niii 

4.1.5 Term L~nsmentlonedabovearefurthercollaterally secured by equitabiemortgageoi Immovable 
property and Hyp. Of Plant and machinery situated at Khalraj Unit owned by the company. it 8s 
further secured by personal guarantees of ail directors. : 

4 2 Installments falling due in respect ot all the above Loans upto 3110312017 have been grouped 
under "Current maturities of long-term deb?. 

4.3 Thecompany has not defaulted ln the repaymentof loans 8 lnterest in currest and privlous year. 

Defened Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Detened Tax Liabilities 
DiHerence belween tax depreciation 
and book depreciation 
Nel Delerred Tax Liability TOTAL RS. 2,214,500 3,588.625 

P A R n c u m R s  I AS at l . AS at . . . . . - . . . - - - 

31st March,2016 31st Yamh,2015 
6 Other Non-Current Liabilities 1 I 

Trade Deposit 1 700 000 

TOTAL RS. 1,407,000 ) 1,744,942 
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Amount (In Rs.1 1 
PARTICULARS 

S S d  
Re~avable on demand 

Worklng cap~tal loan From Bank 

8 Trade Payableo 
Due to Mlcro and Small Enterpi5es (Refer Note 32) 

Due to Other 

TOTAL RS. 

TOTAL RS. 1 162,164,213 / 187,335,834 

7.1 Worktng Capltal Loans From Bank cornprlse of Cash Credit whlch IS Primarily secured by of 
the Hypothecation Or tnventorie 8 Book Debts and collaterally secured by equ~tablemongage 
01 land 8 building and Hypothecation Of Plant 8 Machinery sltuated at both the unit of the 
company and personal guarantees of all Olrectprs. 

PARTICULARS t A6 at As at 
3lst  March.2016 3 1 s  March.2015 

I 

Other Curnnt Liabilitlea 

Current Malurtties a! Long Term Debts (Reler Note 4) 

Advmced Recelved From Customer 1,120,437 566,953 

Unclaimed Dlvldend (Note 9 1 )  226,036 226.286 

Statutory Liabilities (Note 9.2) 1,228,615 1,892,832 
Other current L~abiilties (Note 9 3) 996.726 768,373 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2016 

9.1 There 1s not amount due and outstanding to be transferred to Ihe Investor Education and 
Proleclion Fund as on 3151 March 2016. 

9.2 Slalutory llabilitles represent amounts payable towards Servlce Tax. Sales Tax and TDS 
eic 

9.3 Olher current Llabllltles lncludes expenses payable etc Amount (In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS As at AS at 
31st March,2016 31sl Msrch,2015 

. 10 Short-term Provlolonr 

Provision for Employee Beneills 
Contrlbutlon to PF. ESlC eic 55.449 56.019 
Other Proviolons 
Prov~s~on For Tax (net of Advance Tax L TDS) 4,509.175 
Provlslon for Proposed Flnal Dlv~dend 8.814.000 6,610.500 
Provlslon lor Tax on Proposed Dlvldend 1,794,354 1,345.742 

TOTAL RS. 10,663,803 12,521,436 

I 
I NOTE 11 : FIXED ASSETS 

SR P m W I  
1 ( 1  

G W S W  I 

' Land includes Land Development 
11 1 In the previous year, the Company had adopted esltmaled uselul llfe of llxed assets as srlpulaled 

by Schedule I1 to the Campan~es Act 2013, Accardlngly, deprev~ation of Re. NIL (P Y Rs 7.58 
Lacs) Lacs net of deferred lax ol Rs NIL (P.Y RB 3 64 Lacs) Icas on account 01 assets whose 
useful lhle had already exhausled on Aprll 01. 2014, has been adjusted aga!nst Proflt & Lass 
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Amount l ln Rr.1 

PARTICULARS I , Asat I: 
31sl March,2016 3lst  March,PDlS 

12 Non-current investments 
Trade Investment(Unquated) 
10 Equty Shares (P Y 10) of Hare Knshna 2.5W 
Complex Assac~allon of Rs 250 each 

TOTAL RS. 2,564 2,500 
Aggregale amountat Unquated lnvestmenl 2.500 2.500 

Unsecured and Considered Good 
Secur~ty Depost 1,673,536 1,400,172 
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 

PARTICULARS As at AS al 
31stMarch,2016 31stMarch,2015 

14 invemories 
(Valued at the lower of cost and 
net realsable value) 
Raw Materials 33.751.803 58,645,612 
Stock in Process 19,548,730 35,369,476 
Finished goads 16,685,322 20,127,584 
Packing Materials 1,071,862 1,279,655 
Slores and spares 2.800.164 10,712,603 

TOTAL RS. 75,857,881 126,134,930 

14.1 Details of aw Materials 
PARTICULARS AS at As a l  

3lstMarch,2016 3lst  March,2015 
POlVOl I 9.212.737 1 25 479,953 

Clothes 
Others 

676.970 3,688,954 

TOTAL RS. 
I 
14.2 Delails of Finlshed G w d s  

I PARTICULARS I AS at I  sat I I 31~tMarch,2016 13161 March,ZOlS 

P U  Foam 17,822,560 1 19.343.234 
Mattresses 8 Artlcles 862,762 1 784,350 

TOTAL RS. 18,685.322 ( 20,127,584 
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Amount (In Rs.) 

1 

Unsecured 8 Conrldered G w d  I 
Trade receivables outstanding lor a period 
less than SIX months from Ine due dat I 

Other Bank Balances 
Margln money Depaslt wilh maturity more than three 
months but less than lwelve months' 

In Unclaimed Dividend Accounts 

1 
Advance for Expenses 
Prepad Expenses 
Olher Advances. (Notes 17.2) 



. . - 

PARTICULARS 201516 2014-15 

19 Other Income 

TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
N O T E S ~  FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 3i.201~ 

1 
Amount (In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 

18 Revenue from Operations 

Sale ol Products 867,085,730 975,411,080 

Less ' Exclse Duty 

TOTAL RS. 

18.1 Detalls of Sales of Products 

PARTICULARS 

Manufactured Goods 

P.U Foam 

Mattresses 8 Articles 

Others 

Traded G d a  Ir 

Interest Income 214.948 

pent 3.210 000 

771,229,507 

2015-16 

677,279,136 

89,447,662 

4.084.830 

TOTAL RS. 

PARTICULARS 

20 Cost of Materials Consumed I 

Rsw Materials Consumption 

Opening Stock 

Add. Purchases durlng the year 

Less. Closing Stock 

TOTAL RS. 

20.1 Detallr of Raw Materials Consumed 

PARTICULARS 

Raw Materlals 

Polyol 

TDI 

Cloth 

Others 

TOTAL RS. 

862,975,178 

2014-15 

. 772,045.181 

85.486.351 

4,635,252 

3,424,948 

2015-16 

58,645,612 

540,139,323 

598,784,935 

(33 751,803) 

565,033,132 

2015-16 

295,401,709 

169,173,171 

10,061,217 

90 397,035 

565.033.132 

3,774,888 

2014-15 

48.123.377 

673,450.022 

721,573,399 

(58,645,6121 

662,927,787 

- . 2014-15 
334,358,654 

236,393,299 

7,645,998 

84,529,837 

662.927.787 
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20.2 Composition ot Raw Materials Consumed Amount (In Rs.) 
Paniculars 201516 2014-15 

4b Amount ,6 Amount 
BW Material I I 

1 lnvenfOres at the end of the vear 1 1 I 
Finished Goods 
Stock in Process 

. .  . .  , .  . .  

1 Inventories at the beginning of the year 
Finished Goods 1 20,127,584 1 17,261,096 / 
Add/(Less) : Varlat~on in Excise Duty on Cioslng 
8 Opening Stock of Flnished Goods 

23 Employee Benefit Exponses 
Saiarjes, waqes,Bonus 8 Allowances 
~ons~but~oniowards Provldenl8 Other fund 759.906 709.781 
Statf B Labour weifare expenses 148 357 138.631 

TOTAL RS. 7,088,578 1 6,947,738 
Note 
~ ~ - .. 
23.1 (a) Dethed Benelit Plan 

NO Liability in respect of present or future liability of Gratuty has been ascerta~ned a:d 
provided in the accounts (P Y -not arcertalned and provlded tor). 
Company IS In process of taking Actuarial Valuation 01 Gralu~tyCompany will provide the 
Same as and when the valuation is available 
(b )  Defined Contribution Plan 
The Company has recognized the following amount In Profit and Loss Account which is 
included under conlributlon of funds 

Particulars 1 2015-16 1 2014-15 
tmployer's C c  681.97 
Emoiover's Conlribution to ESlC 1 33 545 1 27,804 



TIRUPATI FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES m FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MUCH 31 2016 

~ A o u n t  (In Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 2015-16 2013-15 

24 Finance Cost 
Bank Interest 24.496.939 38.734.045 
Other Interest Expenses 22,736,985 10.996.422 
Other Borrowing Cost 721.475 2,089.741 

TOTAL RS. 47955399 51,820,208 
PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15 

PARTICULAR 2015-16 2014-15 

Consumption of Stores B Spares(No1e 27 3) 
Consumption 01 Packng Material(Note27.2) 
Power 8 Fuel consumption 6.818 872 6,574.552 
Rent, Rates 8 Taxes 2.349 044 1.642 198 
Repairs to Machinery 
Insurance Charges 

L a b o u r  Charges 
Factarv Exoenses 
Other kanbfacturlng Expenses 
Consultancy Fees 
Legal 8 Professional fees(Note 27 1) ' 
Security Charges 
Exchange Rate Difference (Nel) 
Stationary Expense 
Travell~ng exps. 
Vehcle Expense 
Adverttsement 
Sales Promotion 
Sales lncenttves 
Bad Debts Wrltten off 
Other Expenses 

TOTAL RS 
26.1 Legal & Professional fees Includes Payment l o  Audilora(exduding servic~lax) as below 

Particulars 2015-16 1 2014-2015 
I) Audit Fees - 140 000 140,000 
ii) Tax Audtt Fees 30,UOO 30,000 
I , )  Olher Sewices 133.000 45.000 

2 6 . 2 t o f o a c k i n g  (Aml. in Rs.) 
2015-16 2014-15 

Partleular 1 Y* 1 Amount 1 X 1 Amount 
Imooned I I I I 
lndi enous 100.00 0 13.781 238 

Total 100.00 11609329 100.00 13,781,238 

70 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 1 
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26.3 Composition of Consumsbles Consumed (Amt. in Re ) 
2015-16 1 2014-15 

Particular I /D Amount I m Amount 

The Company is involved in cenain appellate, iudiclal and arbltratlon proceedings concerning 
matters arising In thecourseof conduct afthe Company's bu$(nesses.Some of lhese proceed~ngs 
In respect of matters under illigatlon are in various stages, and tn same other cases the clams 
are indeterminate. 

lmporied 

indlgenaus 

Total 

( (a) In the malter of dispute with authorltles Rs.NIL I 
(b) Letter of Credit issued by bankers &outstanding as on 31st March, 2016 is Rs.  NIL(P.Y. 
RS.76.45.253) 1 ,  

27. Contingent llabillties and committments (to the extent not provided for) 

100.00 

100.00 

1 (c) Othen I I 
Managementts generally unable to reasonably eslimate a range of posslble loss for proceedings 
or disputes other than those included in the estimate above. I i 

28,904 637 

28.904.637 

I The.Company's management does not believe, based on currently available information. that I the outcomes o l  the dmuted maners wlll have a maler~al adverse efiect on the Cam~anv's 
financial statements, tho;gh the outcomes could be material tothe Companys operating iesults 
for any panicular period, depending, in pan, upon the operating resul's lor such period. It is not . I 

100.00 

100.00 

practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash flows. 11 any, in respecl of dlspuled 
matters 
28 Derivative Instruments and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure 

The company does not enters lnlo forward exchange contracts to hedge against lls foreign 
currency exposures relatlng lo the underly881g transactionsand firm commitments The company 
does not enter into any derivative instruments for trading or speculative purposes. 

25,544,050 

25,544,050 

Detail of unhedged foreign currency exposure as on 31-03-2016 I 

1 As at 31st March,2016 As a1 3151 March. 2015 
Particular Amount (in Original Amount Amount (In Original Amount 

I Currency) (in Rs.) Currency) (tn Re.) 
Payable 
US0 31,080 2,061,536 216.000 13.519.440 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES m FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2016 

I " EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (EPS) 

PARTICULARS I AS at AS at 
31st March,2016 31st Marcn,zO15 

Profit i (jess ) after Tax 15,337,929 13,175,805 
Weighted average numbers of Equity Shares 4,407.000 4,407,000 
Basic and Dliuted Earning per Share 3 48 2.99 
Nomnal Vaiue per Share 10 10 

30 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 
A) Name of related parties and nature of relationship: 
I) Key Management Personnel 
Mr.RoshanP Sanghavl Managlng Director 
Mr.DeepakT Mehta executive Director 
MrSatish A.Mehta Execullve Director 
il) Relalives of Key Management Personnel 

a) Relatlves of Mr. Roshan P. Sanghavi 
MrsMeena R. Sanghaw Wife 
Mr.Poonamchand K. Sanghavi Father 
Mrs. Kantaben P. Sanghavi Mother 
Mr.Manish PSanghavl Brother 
Kom&R. Sangha", Son 
Roshan P Sanghaui (HUF) HUF of Director 

b) Relatives of Mr. Deepak 1. Mehla 
Mrs. Urmila D Mehla 
MI Anurag D Mehla 

Mr. Takhatrnal NMehta 
Mrs. Kamlaten T. Mehta 

Mr. LOkeSh T. Mehta 
Mrs. Minai R Shah 
Deepak T. Mehta (HUF) 

C) Relatlves 01 Mr. Satlsh A. Mehte 
Mrs. Rlla S.Mehta 
Mr. Arnritlal C.Meh1a 
Mrs.Vlmlaben AMehta 
Mr. Naman SMehta 
Satish A. Mehta (HUF) 
MS. Charmy S.  Mehta 
Mrs. Vldhl N. Mehta 

I 

Wtfe 
Son 

Father 
Mother 

Brolher 
Sister 

HUF of Director 

Wife 
Father 
Momer 

son 
HUF of D~rector 

Daughter 

Daughter In law 



TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
NOTES m FINANCIAL STATEMENT^ FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2016 

6)  hansastfons durlng the year wlth related parties 

Related Paw Dlscloaum 
Remuneration 
MrRoshan P.Sanghavi 
Mr.Deepak T.Mehta 
Mr Satlsh A.Mehta 

Salary Pold 
Mr.Manish P.Sanghavt 
Mr. Anurag D Mehta 
Mr. Naman S.Mehta 

Mr. Komil R. Sanghwi 
unsecured Loan Accepted 
Mr Roshan P.Sanghavl 
Mr Deepak T.Mehla 
MrSatish A Mehla 
Mrs Meena R Snnghavi 
Mrs. Kanlabe~ P. Sanghavi 
Mr.Manlsh PSanghavl 
Komii R Sanghavl 
Rorhao P. Sanghavl (HUF) 
Mrs. Urmila DMehla 
Mr. Takhatmal NMehta 
Mrs Kamlaben T Mehta 
Mr. Lokesh T Mehla 
Mr. Anurag D Mehta 
Mrs. Minal R. Shah 
Deepak T. Mehla (HUF) 
Mrs. Rlla S.Mehta 
Mr Amritlal C.Mehta 
Mrs.Vimlaben A.Mehta 
Mr. Narnan SMehta 
Mrs. Vtdhi N. Mehta 
Ms Charmy S Mehta 
Satish A Mehta (HUF) 

KMP 
KMP 
KMP 

Reiallve of KMP " 

Relative of KMP 
Reialtve ol KMP 
Relatlve of KMP 

KMP 
KMP 
KMP 

Relallve of KMP 
Relatlve of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Reinlwe of KMP 
Relative of KMP : 
Relative 01 KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Reiatlwe of KMP 
Reiative of KMP 
Relalive of KMP 
Relallve of KMP 
Relalive of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relallve of KMP 
Relal~ve of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative a1 KMP 
Relative 01 KMP 
Relallve ol KMP 

Repayment of Unsecumd Loan 
MrRoshan P Sanghavi KMP 2,445,643 1.669.628 
Mr.Deepak T Mehta KMP 3,153.382 2,459,815 
MrSaflsh AMehta KMP 6,939,578 7,716,592 

I 
Mrs.Meena R Sanghav~ Relative of KMP 11,781,459 1,669,370 
Mrs. Kantaben P. Sanghavi Relatlve of KMP 8,924,487 883,298 
Mr Manish PSanghavb Relative of KMP 5.027.395 930,427 



Komil R. Sanghavi 
Roshan P. Sanghavi (HUF) 
M ~ s  Urmila D Mehta 
Mr. Takhatmal N.Mehta 
Mrs Kamlaben T. Mehta 
Mr Lokesh T. Mehta 
Mr AnuraQ D Mehta 
M n  Mind R. Shah 
Deepak T. Mehta (HUF) 
Mn.  Rita SMehta 
Mr Amritlal C.Mehta 
Mrs Vimlaben A.Mehta 
Mr Naman SMshta 
MIS Vidhi N. Mehta 
Ms. Charmy S. Mehta 
Satish A. Mehta (HUF) 

Interest Expenses on Unsecu 
Mr.Roshan P.Sanghavi 
Mr.Deepak T Mehta 
Mr.Salrsh AMehta 
MrsMeena R Sanghavi 
Mrs. Kantaben P. Sanghavi 
Mr.Manlsh P.Sanghavi 
Komil R. Sanghavi 
Rohan P. Sanghavi (HUF) 
Mrs. Urmila D.Mehta 
Mr. Takhatmal N.Mehta 
Mrs. Kamlaben T. Mehta 
Mr. Lokesh T. Mehta 
Mr. Anurag D Mehta 
Mrs. Minal R Shah 
Deepak T. Mehla (HUF) 
Mrs. Rita S.Mehta 
Mr. Amritlal C.Mehta 
Mrs.Vmlaben A.Meh1a 
Mr. Naman SMehta 
Mrs Vidhi N Mehta 
MS. Charmy S. Mehta 
Satish A Mehta (HUF) 

red 

Relative of KMP 
Relat~ve of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relatve 01 KMP 
Relatlve of KMP 
Relallve of KMP 
Relative 01 KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relatlve of KMP 
Relative ot KMP 

I Loan 
KMP 
KMP 
KMP 

Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relativ?2 al KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative 01 KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relative of KMP 
Relat ve of <MP 
Relar ve of KMP 
Re at ve of <MP 
Re at ve of KMP 
Re at ve 01 KMP 

1,342,043 
1,228,463 
1,460,485 

263,614 
205,619 
14.963 

1,505,881 
Nil 

2,218,442 
991,180 

2,397,278 
1,184,009 
1,300,659 

581,297 
NII 

2,373,159 

85,643 
88.382 

859,578 
171,459 
84.487 

142.395 
17.043 
43,463 

160,485 
243,614 
185,619 

14,963 
355,861 

Nil 
48,442 

501,180 
397,278 
234.009 
250.659 
321.297 

NII 
763,159 

C) Related P a q  Balanm payable as at the year end.Tmn..clloru durlng Me year 
wlth d a t e d  parties 
Mr.Roshan PSanghavi KMP 441.000 1,021,000 
Mr.Deepak TMehfa KMP 73,000 108,000 
Mr.Satish A.Mehta KMP 6,586,000 6691.000 
MrsMeena R. Sanghavl Relative of KMP 128,000 9,468,000 
Mrs Kantaben P. Sanahavi Relative d KMP 409.000 8399,000 
MI Man sn P Sangnav Re attve at KMP 1 108 000 4 973 000 
Komll R Sargnav Re at ve of KMP 33 000 1 358 000 
Roshan P S?ngnav (mLF)  Relalore of <MP 1 087 000 1 192 000 



Mn.  Urmila D.Mehla Relative 01 KMP 7,292,000 
Mr Takhatmal N Mehta Relative of KMP 2,204OW 
Mrs. Kamiaben T Mehta RelaBve of KMP 1.678.000 
Mr. Lokesh T. Mehla Relative of KMP 136,000 
Mr. Anurag D Mehts Reiatrve of KMP 3,314.000 
Mrs. Minal R. Shah Relatlve 01 KMP NIL 
Deepak T Mehta (HUF) Relatlve of KMP 281.000 
Mrs. Rita SMehta Relatlve 01 KMP 4,270,000 
MI Amrltlai C Mehta Relative of KMP 1,892,000 
Mrs.Vimlaben A Mehta Reiatlve of KMP 1.334.000 
Mr. Naman S.Mehta Relatlve of KMP 2,196,000 
Mrs Vldhi N. Mehta Relative of KMP 2.793.000 
MS. Charmy S. Mehla Reialtve a1 KMP NIL 
satlsn A Mshta (HUFJ Relative of KMP 5,056,000 

Note:No amounts perlainlng to related parties have been provlded lor as d a ~  
Also no amounls have been written OH or wrllten back during the year. 

1,592,000 
1,974 OW 
1,528.000 

11.000 
2,789,000 

NIL 
e51.000 

4 165,000 
3,357,000 
2,024,000 

986.000 
2 423,000 

NIL 
6,756,000 

~b l fu l  debts 

31 -he Cnmpanr h lo  on., vile repoRaOle pr.mal segmerti e '.ex.n.e Po y,#etnane Foam. 1: Tne Comoinr  ma.^) caters luttle needs 31 theacmest c rna.r.8 and hence tr ele are l o  reponaole 7 
I 

s--- -- -- . ~ - 

32 Dscloruw mder lnc MI.$< Sam.. aro Uro!.m Enlcrnrres Dc,eo~mtr!t A:I 2C06 are 
~10110eoas unnor lor tnc yea 2315.tb to theextent hecornpap, 03s rece ved nlmatcn'rom 
the 'Supl l fem' regaro ng the 5lal.S .n3e. I r e  Act 

As At As at 
31-03-2016 31.032015 

a. Prlnc!pal and lnterest amount remaining unpaid 
b. Interest due thereon remaining unpaid 
c inmrest paidby the Company in terms of Section 16 of 

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act. 2006, along wlth the amounl of the payment madeto 
the suppliers beyond the appointed day 

d. interest due and payable for the period oi delay In making 
payment (whrch have been paid but beyond the appointed 

i 
day during the period) but without adding interest specifled 
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises act. 2006 

e inlerest accued and remalnlng unpaid 
t. Interest remining due and payable even In Ihe succeeding 

years, untll such dale when the interest dues as abovs arc 
actually paid to the small enterprises 

1 Dues to M!cro and Small Enterprises have been dstermlned to Ihe extent such parties have? 
been identlled on the basisof information collected by the Management. This has been fl 

1 
relied upon by the auditors. 

33. Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 
Prov8slons of Section 135 al the Companies Act, 2013, requies every Company having a 

I 
net wonh of Rupees 500 crore or more. or turnover of Rupees 1000 crore or mare or a net 
prof8t of rupnes 5 crore or more durlng any finenciai yea; shall spend at least 2% of the 
average nal profits of the Company made dur~ng the three lmmedlately preceding financial 
years on Corporate Soclai Responsibilily (CRS) 
Company dosn't lalt in any of the above crateria, hence provisions of Seaiom 135 of Ihe 

1 Comanoes Act, 2013, IS not applicable to the Company 





TlRUPATl FOAM LIMITED 
Registered Office: Tirupati House, 4th Floor. Nr. Topaz Reslaurant, 

, University Road, Polyfechnic Char Rasta, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad - 380 015 
CIN: LZ5199GJ1986PLC009071 

AITENDENCE SLIP 
28th Annual General Meeting 

Regd. Folio1 DP B Client No. I No. Shares held 

I I certify that I am regdstared Shareholder1 Proxy tor the registered shareholder of the Company. 
I hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General geeling o l  the shareholders of the 
company. to be held on Friday, the 30th September, 2016 at 3.00 p.m. at the registered oifice 01 
the company 

Member's Name: -- 

Proxy's Name: 

1 .  Please fill the enendance slip and hand over at the rdgrslered office of the Company. 

2. Members/Proxy Holders1 Authorized Representative are requested lo show their Photo ID 
proof for the anendlng the meetlng. 

3. Authorized Representative of corporate members shall produce proper authorization issue 
in their favour. 



TIRUPATI FOAM LIMITED 
Registered Oftice: Tirupati House, 4th Floor, Nr. Topaz Restaurant, 

University Road. Polylechnic Char Rasla. Ambawadi. Ahmedabad - 380 015 
CIN' L25199GJ1986PLCO09071 

Form No. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

(Pup1UBnt to Senion iW6) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 39(3) of the Compsnws (Managemen1 
and Admin~r:rat#on) Rules, 2014) 
Name of the MemDer(s] : 
Registered Address : 
E-mail ID : 
'Folio No./DP ID a Cltenl ID : 
.For details w~th respect lo  you Folio No iDP ID. Ctleni ID and number of shares, piease reler to abwe 
Allendance Slip enclose0 along vtth the Annual Repan 

Slgnature: 
E-mat ID.. 

Signature of Proxy holder(~) 

Companies Act. 2013, a person canact as proxy on behalf d not more than tilty membe!s an0 holding 
in aggregate not mare than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. Membem holding 
morethanten percen' ol the total share capital at the company may appoint a single personas proxy. 

IS optional to put a 'X' ~n lhe apprapnate column against the resolutions indicated ~n the BOX. Ii you 
leave me 'Far' or 'Aqamsl' column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entilied to 
vote ~n the manner as heishe thinks appropriale. 

3. For the re501~1ons. explanatory statement and notes pieare refer to the notice 01 the 291h Annual 
General Meeting ot the company 

4. Thb lorm o l  proxy. to be enective shauid by duty complete and deposlteo at the registered office af 
the company, not later than 48 hours Oetore the commencement of thc aforesad meermg. 




